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PHA 5-Year and 
Annual Plan 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 
Expires 4/30/2011 

 
1.0 
 

PHA Information 
PHA Name: _____________________________________________________________________ PHA Code: _______________ 
PHA Type:       Small                   High Performing                         Standard                      HCV (Section 8) 
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): ______________  
 

2.0 
 

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above) 
Number of PH units: _________________                                  Number of HCV units: _____________ 
  

3.0 
 

Submission Type 
 5-Year and Annual Plan                   Annual Plan Only                 5-Year Plan Only   

4.0 
 PHA Consortia                                      PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.) 

No. of Units in Each 
Program Participating PHAs  PHA  

Code 
Program(s) Included in the 
Consortia 

Programs Not in the 
Consortia PH HCV 

PHA 1:       
PHA 2:      

 

PHA 3:      
5.0 
 

5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update. 
 

5.1 Mission.  State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s 
jurisdiction for the next five years: 
 
 
 

5.2 
 

Goals and Objectives.  Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very 
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years.  Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals 
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan. 
 
 
 

6.0 
 
 
 
 
 

PHA Plan Update 
 
(a)  Identify all  PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(b)  Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan 

elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.0 
 
 

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership 
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers.  Include statements related to these programs as applicable. 
 

8.0 
 

Capital Improvements.  Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. 
 

8.1 

 

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report.  As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually 
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and 
open CFP grant and CFFP financing. 
 

8.2 
 
 

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan.  As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund 
Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year 
for a five year period).  Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.  
 

8.3 
 
 

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).   
 Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to 

finance capital improvements. 
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9.0 
 
 
 
 
 

Housing Needs.  Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available 
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in 
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and 
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address 
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.  
 

9.1  
 
 
 

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.  Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the 
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.  Note:  Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual 
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan. 
 

10.0 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Additional Information.  Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.   
 
(a)  Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals.  Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-  
      Year Plan.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(b)  Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification.  Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial  
      deviation/modification” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
11.0 
 
 
 
 
 

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review.   In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following 
documents.  Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is 
encouraged.  Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan.  Note:  Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted 
by the Field Office. 
 
(a)  Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all  certifications relating 

to Civil Rights) 
(b)  Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(c)  Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(d)  Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(e)  Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.  Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA 

Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations. 
(g)  Challenged Elements 
(h)  Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act 
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic 
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the 
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families.  This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission 
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD.  Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for 
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD 
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. 
 
Privacy Act Notice.  The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations.  Responses to the collection of information are 
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit.  The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Instructions form HUD-50075 
 
Applicability.  This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies 
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their 
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903.  The previous 
version may be used only through April 30, 2008. 
 
1.0 PHA Information 
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year 
Beginning (MM/YYYY). 

 
2.0 Inventory 
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract 
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV). 

 
3.0 Submission Type 
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual 
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only. 

 
4.0 PHA Consortia  
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. 

 
5.0 Five-Year Plan  
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).  
Complete only at 5-Year update. 
 

5.1  Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency 
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely 
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years 
covered under the plan. 

 
5.2  Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives 
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.  

 
6.0 PHA Plan Update.  In addition to the items captured in the Plan 

template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to 
the public.  Additionally, a PHA must: 

 
(a)  Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised 

since the PHA’s prior plan submission. 
 

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by 
the public.  At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, 
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) 
and main office or central off ice of the PHA.  PHAs are 
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official 
website.  PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident 
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan. 

 
 PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7) 
 

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including 
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures.  Describe 
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant 
eligibility, selection and admission including admission 
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit 
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for 
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing 
and address any site-based waiting lists. 

 

2. Financial Resources.  A statement of financial resources, 
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s 
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and 
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, 
as well as tenant rents and other income available to 
support public housing or tenant-based assistance.  The 
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of 
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the 
planned use for the resources. 

 
3. Rent Determination.  A statement of the policies of the 

PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV 
dwelling units.  

 
4. Operation and Management.  A statement of the rules, 

standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance  
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by 
the public housing agency (which shall include measures 
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest 
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of 
the PHA and programs of the PHA. 

 
5. Grievance Procedures.  A description of the grievance 

and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA 
makes available to its residents and applicants. 

 
6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.  

With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or 
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions 
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has 
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by 
elderly and disabled families.  The description shall 
include the following information:  1) development name 
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4) 
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned 
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected. 

 
7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency.  A description 

of:  (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities 
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies 
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the 
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families, 
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the 
PHA will comply with the requirements of community 
service and treatment of income changes resulting from 
welfare program requirements.  (Note:  applies to only 
public housing).   

 
8.   Safety and Crime Prevention.  For public housing only, 

describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to 
ensure the safety of the public housing residents.  The 
statement must include:  (i) A description of the need for 
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents; 
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities 
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A 
description of the coordination between the PHA and the 
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime 
prevention measures and activities. 
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9. Pets.  A statement describing the PHAs policies and 
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public 
housing. 

 
10. Civil Rights Certification.  A PHA will be considered in 

compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification 
if: it can document that it examines its programs and 
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair 
housing choice within those programs; addresses those 
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the 
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to 
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to 
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the 
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated 
Plan for its jurisdiction. 

 
11. Fiscal Year Audit.  The results of the most recent fiscal 

year audit for the PHA. 
 
12. Asset Management.  A statement of how the agency will 

carry out its asset management functions with respect to 
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how 
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital 
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and 
other needs for such inventory. 

 
13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA).  A description 

of:  1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or 
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with 
other service providers, to child or adult victims of 
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or 
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided 
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of 
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or 
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any 
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a 
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence, 
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance 
victim safety in assisted families. 

 
7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, 

Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, 
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers 

 
(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.  

1) A description of any housing (including project number (if 
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE 
VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A 
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The 
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance 
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See 
guidance on HUD’s website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm 

 
(b) Demolition and/or Disposition.  With respect to public housing 

projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act: 
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and 
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units 
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the 
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or 
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or 
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition 
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s 
website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm 
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that 
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has 
changed. 

    
(c) Conversion of Public Housing.  With respect to public 

housing owned by a PHA:  1) A description of any building 
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that 
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or 

that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert; 
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be 
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance 
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or 
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.  
See guidance on HUD’s website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm 

 
(d) Homeownership.  A description of any homeownership 

(including project number and unit count) administered by 
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply 
for approval. 

 
(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the 

project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected 
number of project-based units and general locations and how 
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.  

 
8.0 Capital Improvements.  This section provides information on a PHA’s 

Capital Fund Program.  With respect to public housing projects owned, 
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the 
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social 
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required 
forms.  Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where 
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual 
Plan submission. 

 
8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and 

Evaluation Report.  PHAs must complete the Capital Fund 
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report 
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be 
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP 
proceeds.  Additionally, the form shall be used for the following 
purposes: 

 
(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;  
 
(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress 

on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and  
 
(c) To record a budget revision on a previously approved open 

grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items, 
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken 
since the submission of the last Annual Plan.  The Capital 
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and 
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.  

 
Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and 
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund 
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form 
HUD-50075.1), at the following times: 
 

1. At the end of the program year; until the program is 
completed or all funds are expended; 

 
2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made, 

which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g., 
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting 
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and  

 
3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded 

in a specific capital fund program year. 
 

 8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan 
 

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action 
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first 
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to 
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling 
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period 
beginning with the current year.   

 
8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).  Separate, written 

HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm
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portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance 
capital improvements.  The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to 
service the debt.  The PHA must also submit an annual statement 
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds.  See guidance on HUD’s 
website at: 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm 

 
9.0 Housing Needs.  Provide a statement of the housing needs of families 

residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which 
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those 
needs. (Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small 
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 
5-Year Plan). 

 
9.1   Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.  Provide a description of 

the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in 
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.  
(Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small 
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted 
with the 5-Year Plan). 

 
10.0  Additional Information.  Describe the following, as well as any 

additional information requested by HUD: 
 

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals.  PHAs must 
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the 
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic 
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant 
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant 
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual 
Plan.  (Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete 
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for 
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan). 

 
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial 

Deviation/Modification.  PHA must provide the definition 
of “significant amendment” and “substantial 
deviation/modification”.  (Note:  Standard and Troubled 
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers 
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year 
Plan.) 

 
 (c)  PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum 

of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.  
(Note:  Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually). 

 
11.0  Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review.  In order to be a 

complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with 
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures.  Items (h) 
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA 
Plan. 

 
(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with 

the PHA Plans and Related Regulations 
 

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace 
(PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

 
(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence 

Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
 
(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs 

receiving CFP grants only) 
 

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 
Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 
 

(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. 
 
(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA 

Plan that is challenged. 
 
(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual 

Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be 
attached electronically for PHAs receiving CFP grants 
only).  See instructions in 8.1. 

 
(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year 

Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs 
receiving CFP grants only).  See instructions in 8.2. 

 

 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm


MISSION STATEMENT 5.1

The Housing Authority of the County of Santa
Barbara is founded on the belief that decent, safe
and sanitary housing is central to the physical and
emotional health, the productivity, and the self-
esteem of the people it serves.

Our mission is to provide affordable housing
opportunities for low income households in the
County of Santa Barbara in an environment which
preserves personal dignity, and in a manner which
maintains the public trust.

In carrying out our mission, we are committed to:

• Increasing housing choices
• Respect for HACSB clients and employees
• Excellence in management and operations
• Dispersal of assisted housing throughout Santa

Barbara County
• Cooperative and respectful working

relationships with the public, neighborhood and
community organizations, and other units of
government.
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Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara (HACSB)
PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan 5.2

Goals and Objectives 2010

PHA Goal: Expand the supply of assisted housing.
Objective: Increase housing choices for families and individuals.

� Apply for additional vouchers
� Reduce public housing vacancies
� Leverage private or other public funds
� Acquire of build units or developments

PHA Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing.
Objective: Maintain safe, decent, sanitary units and improve quality of life for

residents living in public housing developments.
� Improve public housing management (PHAS Score)
� Improve voucher management (SEMAP Score)
� Increase customer satisfaction
� Concentrate on efforts to improve management functions
� Renovate or modernize public housing units
� Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing
� Provide replacement vouchers
� Maintain safe, decent, sanitary units and improve quality of

life for residents living in public housing developments

PHA Goal: Increase assisted housing choices.
Objective: Balance service delivery in all housing market areas

� Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords
� Provide replacement vouchers
� Implement voucher homeownership program
� Implement public housing or other homeownership

programs
� Convert public housing to vouchers

PHA Goal: Provide an improved living environment.
Objective: Maintain safe, decent, sanitary units and improve quality of life for

residents living in public housing developments.
� Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing

higher income public housing households into lower
income developments

� Implement measures to promote income mixing in public
housing by assuring access for lower income families into
higher income developments

� Implement public housing security improvements



� Maintain safe, decent, sanitary units and improve quality of
life for residents living in public housing developments

PHA Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and
individuals.

Objective: Create additional economic independence opportunities for families and
individuals.

� Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in
assisted families

� Provide or attract supportive services to improve assistance
recipients’ employability

� Provide or attract supportive services to increase
independence for the elderly or families with disabilities

� Create additional economic independence opportunities for
families and individuals

PHA Goal: Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing.
Objective: Promote equal housing opportunities.

� Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted
housing regardless of race, color, religion, national origin,
sex, familial status, and disability

� Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living
environment for families living in assisted housing,
regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex,
familial status, and disability

� Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible
housing to persons with all varieties of disabilities
regardless of unit size required

� Promote equal housing opportunities

Other PHA Goal and Objective: Deter and eliminate program fraud.
� Promote understanding of program rules
� Provide tenant counseling
� Take all steps necessary to prevent fraud, waste and

mismanagement



Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara (HACSB)
2010 Agency Plan

6.0 B – Specific locations where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year
and Annual Plan:

The PHA Plan is available on our website at www.hasbarco.org and at the below
listed offices:

Housing Authority Administrative Headquarters
815 W Ocean Ave
Lompoc, CA 93436

Goleta Housing Office
5575 Armitos Ave
Goleta, CA 93117

Lompoc Housing Office
917 W Ocean Ave
Lompoc, CA 93436

Santa Maria Housing Office
200 W Williams St
Santa Maria, CA 93458



Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara (HACSB)
2010 AGENCY PLAN

6.0 (b) PHA PLAN ELEMENTS

12. Asset Management Statement – The agency will carry out its
asset management functions with respect to the public housing
inventory by identifying three different asset management projects;
AMP 1, AMP 3 and AMP 4. The agency projects that AMP 3 & 4
has long term viability utilizing the Operating Subsidy and Capital
Fund Program to maintain the Public Housing stock. For AMP 1,
the agency has identified that the current level of Operating
Subsidy and Capital Funds are insufficient to maintain the long term
viability for 54 of the 68 units. Reference 7.0 (b) below for more
detailed disposition information.



Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara (HACSB)
2010 Agency Plan

7.0(b) Public Housing Disposition
(1) The table represents Public Housing inventory the agency has applied for disposition.

See Attached Table

(2) The Authority is anticipating approval of our pending disposition application by September
30, 2009. Upon approval of our disposition application, the Authority will begin relocating
residents. We estimate that it may take up to 270 days to relocate all residents and execute the
sales contract. Once the sales contract is completed the Public Housing units from the ACC,
permanently. Although the units will be removed from the ACC, they will remain as affordable
and may include the utilization of Project-Based Housing Choice Vouchers. The close of sale
will be completed when the syndication for Low Income Housing Tax Credits is completed and
the property is vacated for construction.

7.0(e) Project–based Vouchers
The Authority plans to use the project-based voucher program for 60 units in the southern
county of the authority’s jurisdiction and 32 units in the northern county. The utilization
of this program will enable the authority to increase the availability of decent, safe, and
affordable housing, leverage private or other public funds to create additional housing
opportunities, acquire or build units or developments, increase housing choices for
families and individuals.
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Harn & Dolan
Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693   Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the
  County of Santa Barbara
Lompoc, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa
Barbara, California, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, which collectively comprise
the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara,
California's, management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California,
as of December 31, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 4,
2009, on our consideration of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara's internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

As management of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, we offer readers of the
Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
Authority for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. 

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the new reporting model adopted
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their Statement No. 34 Basic Financial
Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments issued in
June 1999. Certain comparative information between the current year and the prior year is required to be
presented in the MD&A. 

Financial Highlights

• Total expenses for all programs were approximately $40.2 million for the year. Rental, interest and
other income generated approximately $4.4 million towards this amount, with the balance
consisting of HUD grants and subsidies.

• The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the year by $33.2
million. Of that amount $7.7 million was considered unrestricted net assets and $3.6 million was
restricted net assets.  The remaining balance of $21.9 million was Investment in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt.

• The Housing Authority’s net assets increased by $1.8 million (Table 1). 
• The Housing Authority spent approximately $634,000 for Construction-in-Progress costs toward

a variety of pre-development projects, detailed in Table 2.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Housing Authority’s basic
financial statements, which are comprised of the government-wide financial statements ~ statement of net
assets and statement of activities; and the fund financial statements ~ statements of net assets - proprietary
funds, statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net assets - proprietary funds, and statement
of cash flows - proprietary funds.  This report also includes notes to the financial statements and
supplementary information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements.  The government-wide financial statements report information
on the Authority as a whole, net of interfund activity.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on the Authority’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.
Interfund receivable and payables of $21,504, as well as interfund notes receivable and payable of
$657,609, have been eliminated for this presentation.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

(Continued)

4

The Statement of Activities measures net revenue (expense) for each of the Authority’s functions and
reports revenue by program.  General revenue is reported separately.  The activities for the enterprise funds
are presented by federal program administered by the Authority.  Interfund revenues and expenses of
$1,012,558 (management fees), $351,840 (bookkeeping fees), $75,600 (office rent) and $480,569 (HAP);
for a total of $1,920,567; have been eliminated for this presentation.

Fund Financial Statements.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The Authority uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Some funds
are required to be established by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). However, the Authority established other funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other moneys.  All of the
funds of the Authority are categorized as enterprise funds.  GASB’s 34 and 37 require individual enterprise
funds to be reported as major funds if total assets, liabilities, revenue, or expenses of that individual fund
exceed 10% of corresponding element total of the Authority as a whole.  The Authority’s major enterprise
funds for the current fiscal year are Public Housing (which includes the Public Housing Capital Fund),
Housing Choice Voucher, and Non-HUD.

Enterprise funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination
of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration.  They are reported using the full
accrual method of accounting in which all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the statement of net assets.  The focus of enterprise funds is on income measurement,
which together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on the Authority’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets presents information showing how
the Authority’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future fiscal periods.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents the change in the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents during the
most recent fiscal year.

Notes to the Financial Statements.  The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the fund financial statements.
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Supplemental Information.  Certain information is required to be included in this report by various federal
agencies.  This information is included after the notes to the financial statements under the title supplemental
information.

Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes.
Our analysis below focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and the changes in the net assets (Table 3) of the
Authority as a whole. The largest portion of the Authority’s net assets (65.8%) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g. land, buildings and improvements, furniture, equipment and machinery). The Housing
Authority uses these capital assets to provide services to clients; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending.  The decrease in restricted assets of over $1.1 million noted in Table 1 is
attributable to the reduction of accumulated unspent Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) from the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program.  The accumulation occurred during 2007 even though the
Authority fully utilized its unit allocation for HCV.

Table 1
Net Assets

12/31/2008  12//31/2007  Variance     %   

Current assets $ 7,756,264 $ 5,049,741 $ 2,706,523 53.6%
Restricted assets 4,184,518 5,322,210 (1,137,692) 21.4%
Fixed assets, net of depreciation 36,262,516 35,675,209 587,307 1.6%
Other noncurrent assets 981,496 697,401 284,095 40.7%

Total assets $ 49,184,794 $ 46,744,561 $ 2,440,233 5.2%

Current liabilities $ 1,187,119 $ 1,232,188 $ (45,069) 3.7%
Payable from restricted assets 530,010 504,557 25,453 5.0%
Long term liabilities 14,203,382 13,622,156 581,226 4.3%

Total liabilities 15,920,511 15,358,901 561,610 3.6%

Net assets:
   Invested in capital assets, net of debt 21,892,265 22,006,886 (114,621) 0.5%
   Restricted 3,654,508 4,817,625 (1,163,117) 24.1%
   Unrestricted 7,717,510 4,561,149 3,156,361 69.2%

Total net assets 33,264,283 31,385,660 1,878,623 6.0%

Total liabilities and net assets $ 49,184,794 $ 46,744,561 $ 2,440,233 5.2%
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The following is an explanation of the changes between fiscal years as shown in Table 1 above:

• Unrestricted net assets increased by $3,156,361 (69.2%) from the prior year.

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

2008       2007      
Unrestricted Net Assets - beginning of the year $ 4,561,149 $ 4,186,993 

Net income (loss) before the gain on sale of
  capital assets and capital contributions (2,266,679) 1,430,685 
Gain on sale of capital assets 3,388,595 329,910 
Prior period adjustments 232,371 27,596 

Adjustments:
   Depreciation (1) 1,703,078 1,559,056 
   Capital asset additions not funded by capital grants (7,477,777) (4,181,278)
   Issuance of long-term debt 7,050,000 3,760,000 
   Principle paid on debt (2,497,514) (359,908)
   Change in interest payable on long-term debt (1) (90,559) 100,989 
   Book value of property sold or capital assets disposed 1,762,837 199,332 
   Capital assets transferred to related party L.P. 3,948,892 - 
   Debt on capital assets transferred to RP L.P. (3,760,000) - 
   Excess HAP funding (2) 1,384,259 (2,174,887)
   Interest earned on replacement reserves (1) (112,434) (210,710)
   Fraud recovery, FSS forfeiture, 

and other restricted income (1) (88,308) (78,327)
   Funding of reserves (20,400) (28,302)

Unrestricted Net Assets - end of the year $ 7,717,510 $ 4,561,149 

(1) Reported as revenue or an expense and effects net income, but does not have an impact on
unrestricted net assets.

(2) Grants received from HUD in excess of HAP are restricted for future HAP expense.

While results of operations is a significant measure of the Authority’s activities, the analysis of the
changes in unrestricted net assets provides a clearer change in financial well-being. 
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• Fixed assets increased $587,307 (net of depreciation).  As of December 31, 2008, the Housing
Authority had $57,506,565 invested in a broad range of fixed assets, including land, buildings and
improvements, furniture, equipment and machinery. This amount represents a net increase of
$1,935,490 or 3.5%. 

12/31/08    12/31/07   Change    
Land $ 9,978,548 $ 10,647,821 $ (669,273)
Buildings and improvements 46,056,515 43,357,692 2,698,823 
Furniture, equipment and machinery 1,471,502 1,565,562 (94,060)
     Total 57,506,565 55,571,075 1,935,490 
Less: accumulated depreciation (21,244,049) (19,895,866) (1,348,183)
Fixed assets, net of depreciation $ 36,262,516 $ 35,675,209 $ 587,307 

Major capital asset events during the year included the rehabilitation project of Parkview Apartments.
Work began March 2008 and was completed November 2008.  The development was fully leased up
in December of 2008.  Permanent financing was put in place at the beginning of the rehabilitation
period and the property and related debt were transferred to an affiliated limited partnership.  The
transfer of this property resulted in a $3.9 million decrease to fixed assets.

In addition, the Housing Authority acquired Palm Grove Apartments, a 40 unit development in
Lompoc.  This purchase increased Fixed Assets by $7 million.  The transaction was facilitated by the
sale of fifteen Public Housing units in Lompoc and twelve in Goleta, approved by HUD in 2008.  The
disposition of these properties decreased fixed assets by $2 million.

Pre-development continues to be an ongoing priority as the Authority encounters innovative practices
to plan for future operations without the assistance of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) subsidy.  See Table 2 below which itemizes over $92 million in planned
development.

Additionally, building improvements were completed for the Public Housing owned units with Capital
Fund Grant revenues.

Table 2
Pre-Development in Progress

2008 Capitalized Estimated Total  Targeted Date
Pre-Development: # Units Improvements   Cost to Complete of Completion
Hillside House 121 314,544    50,000,000  12/31/2014
Creek Side Village (Los Alamos) 39 167,422    17,700,000  12/31/2011
Ocean Avenue (Lompoc)   55      -      25,000,000  6/30/2012

Total Pre-Development  215     $ 481,966      $ 92,700,000  
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Table 3
Changes in Net Assets

12/31/2008  12/31/2007  Variance     %    
Operating revenue:

Rental $ 3,317,003 $ 3,020,810 $ 296,193 9.8%
Other 944,543 896,079 48,464 5.4%

Non-operating revenue:
Federal grants and subsidies 33,499,077 34,512,037 (1,012,960) 2.9%
Capital contributions 614,578 229,127 385,451 168.2%
Gain on sale of fixed assets 3,388,595 329,910 3,058,685 
Interest 165,315 323,292 (157,977) 48.9%

Total revenues 41,929,111 39,311,255 2,617,856 6.6%

Operating expenses:
Administration 4,112,914 4,309,944 (197,030) 4.6%
Tenant services 152,059 86,401 65,658 76.0%
Utilities 545,516 512,716 32,800 6.4%
Maintenance 2,368,796 2,034,862 333,934 16.4%
General 1,158,469 499,636 658,833 131.8%
Housing assistance payments 29,510,072 27,788,612 1,721,460 6.2%
Depreciation and amortization 1,712,140 1,563,315 148,825 9.5%

Non-operating expenses:
Debt-service interest 632,651 526,047 106,604 20.3%

    Total expenses 40,192,617 37,321,533 2,871,084 7.7%
Net income (loss) 1,736,494 1,989,722 (253,228) 12.7%

Prior period adjustment 142,129 27,596 114,533 

Changes in net assets $ 1,878,623 $ 2,017,318 $ (138,695) 6.9%

The following is an explanation of the changes between fiscal years as shown in the table above:

Total revenues increased from a year ago by approximately $2.6 million (6.6%) while total costs increased
by approximately $2.87 million (7.7%).  The increase in Operating revenue - Rent was due primarily from
the additional rental units acquired with Palm Grove Apartments.  The gain on sale of fixed assets for 2008
is from the sale of twenty-five Public Housing units sold during 2008.  The disposition of these homes was
approved by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Special Application Center.  Capital
Contributions also increased as a result of Capital Fund Grant revenues received for capitalized
improvements.  Decreases to revenues included the reduction of HAP renewal funding in the Housing
Choice Voucher Program.  Finally, interest on investment income decreased by over $157,000, from 2007,
due to the current economic environment.
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Fund Net Asset Analysis

Table 4 shows an analysis of balances and transactions for the individual funds making up the agency-wide
financial statements that comply with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Table 4
Fund Net Assets

Housing      Supportive   Central   Other       
Public       Capital Fund  Choice       Housing     Office   State &     

Housing     Grants      Vouchers     (Mainstream) Cost Center Local       Total        

Net assets, beginning of year $ 18,170,715 $ 686,344 $ 4,688,055 $ 18,825 $ - $ 7,821,721 $ 31,385,660 

Operating income (loss) (2,471,320) (114,867) (32,969,080) (117,607) (16,959) 400,475 (35,289,358)

Non-operating revenue (expenses):
  Grants 1,185,059 324,083 31,863,598 126,337 - - 33,499,077 
  Gain on sale of capital assets 3,387,836 - (542) - 1,301 - 3,388,595 
  Unrestricted interest 15,217 - - 279 - 37,385 52,881 
  Restricted interest - - 110,857 - - 1,577 112,434 
  Amortization - loan fees - - - - - (9,062) (9,062)
  Debt-service interest (110,527) - - - - (522,124) (632,651)

Net income (loss) before
  Contributions and transfers 2,006,265 209,216 (995,167) 9,009 (15,658) (91,749) 1,121,916 

Capital contributions - 614,578 - - - - 614,578 
Operating transfers in 209,216 - - - 123,434 4,969,154 5,301,804 
Operating transfers out (4,969,154) (209,216) - - - (123,434) (5,301,804)
Equity transfer 666,621 (666,621) - - 273,154 (273,154) - 

Net income (loss) (2,087,052) (52,043) (995,167) 9,009 380,930 4,480,817 1,736,494 

Prior period adjustment - - - - - 142,129 142,129 

Change in fund net assets (2,087,052) (52,043) (995,167) 9,009 380,930 4,622,946 1,878,623 

Net assets, end of year $ 16,083,663 $ 634,301 $ 3,692,888 $ 27,834 $ 380,930 $ 12,444,667 $ 33,264,283 

The following is an explanation of the changes in fund net assets as shown in Table 4.

Public Housing:
Operations.  There is an operating loss of over $2.4 million which includes roughly $1.2 million in
depreciation.  If the depreciation was not included in these GAAP financials, the loss from operations would
approximate $1.2 million.  Grant subsidy (Public Housing Operating Subsidy) was just over $1.185 million
to adequately provide for operations.  In addition, the Public Housing Fund transferred $4.9 million to the
Non-HUD Fund, which represents proceeds from the HUD approved sale of twenty-five Public Housing
units. 
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Significant events.  Our annual plan provides for the sale of fifty-four Public Housing units in the city of
Goleta.  The Housing Authority plans to partner with a non-profit affiliate to purchase the property and
rehabilitate each unit by utilizing Low Income Housing Tax Credits.  We estimate the rehabilitation to require
approximately $2.5 million.  This plan will improve the quality of housing in the city of Goleta, while
remaining affordability.  Our Board of Commissioners has approved the plan and staff will be submitting the
disposition application for HUD in 2009.  In addition, the Housing Authority has received approval from
HUD for the disposition of ten Public Housing units and 2.75 acres of land in the city of Lompoc.  This will
allow for the construction of a new fifty-five unit housing development.

Capital Fund:
Equity transfer.  HUD provides funding to the Public Housing Program primarily for capital improvements
to the existing properties.  In 2008, there was a grant for which we received a certificate of completion which
is the basis of the equity transfer of $666,621 from Capital Fund to Public Housing. 

Housing Choice Voucher:
Operations.  Our operating expenses for this year were $3,196,807.  Our administrative fee earned this year
was approximately $3,387,000. 

Other State and Local:
During 2008, developer fees of $543,778 were recorded as revenue of the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund for the
over sight of the Ted Zenich Gardens and Parkview Isla Vista Development projects.  In addition,
management fees of $140,000 were collected for various property management contracts of the non-owned
Housing Authority properties.  Rental income increased by $360,000 due to the acquisition of Palm Grove
Apartments (40 units).

Debt.  Our long-term debt includes mortgage loans and notes payable. We present more detail about our
long-term liabilities in the notes to the financial statements.

Economic Factors.  The Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations;
therefore, the Authority is affected more by the federal budget than by state or local economic conditions.
Our budgets are approved by HUD.

Requests for Information.  This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, and creditors
with a general overview of the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority’s accountability for
resources it receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Department at the Housing Authority
of the County of Santa Barbara, 815 West Ocean Avenue, Lompoc, CA 93436.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

Business-type
      Activities               Total        

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and investments (Note 2) $ 5,790,909 $ 5,790,909 
Due from related parties (Note 17) 1,714,209 1,714,209 
Due from other agencies 143,462 143,462 
Tenant accounts receivable 60,670 60,670 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (29,460) (29,460)
Interest receivable 3,255 3,255 
Other accounts receivable 1,675 1,675 
Prepaid expenses 71,544 71,544 

Total current assets 7,756,264 7,756,264 

Restricted assets:
Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3) 4,184,518 4,184,518 

Capital assets (Note 6):
Land 9,978,548 9,978,548 
Buildings 41,061,073 41,061,073 
Furniture and equipment 1,471,502 1,471,502 
Leasehold improvements 3,146,183 3,146,183 
Construction in progress 1,849,259 1,849,259 
Accumulated depreciation (21,244,049) (21,244,049)

Total capital assets 36,262,516 36,262,516 

Other noncurrent assets:
Long-term notes receivable (Note 5) 794,600 794,600 
Loan costs (net of amortization of $25,445) 186,796 186,796 
Investment in related party limited partnership 100 100 

Total other non-current assets 981,496 981,496 

Total assets $ 49,184,794 $ 49,184,794 
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(Continued)

Business-type
      Activities               Total        

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 315,941 $ 315,941
Due to other agencies 136,433 136,433
Accrued salaries and related costs 93,887 93,887
Accrued interest (Note 8) 44,602 44,602
Unearned revenue (Note 7) 59,280 59,280
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 9) 41,470 41,470
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 495,506 495,506

Total current liabilities 1,187,119 1,187,119

Payable from restricted assets:
Tenant security deposits 371,570 371,570
Family self sufficiency escrows 158,440 158,440

Total liabilities payable from restricted assets 530,010 530,010

Other noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term portion of compensated absences (Note 9) 373,239 373,239
Long-term debt (Note 8) 13,830,143 13,830,143

Total noncurrent liabilities 14,203,382 14,203,382

Total liabilities 15,920,511 15,920,511

NET ASSETS (Note 10)

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 21,892,265 21,892,265
Restricted net assets 3,654,508 3,654,508
Unrestricted net assets 7,717,510 7,717,510

Total net assets 33,264,283 33,264,283

Total liabilities and net assets $ 49,184,794 $ 49,184,794

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
Net (Expenses)
Revenue and  
Changes in   

Program revenues                           Net Assets   
Charges for Operating   Capital Grants/ Business-type 

Expenses    Services   Grants      Contributions Activities    
Function/Programs
Business-type activities:

Federal programs:
Housing Choice Voucher $ 31,562,614 $ 222,726 $ 31,863,598 $ - $ 523,710 
Public Housing 4,417,554 2,253,945 1,185,059 - (978,550)
Public Housing Capital Fund 209,215 - 324,083 614,578 729,446 
Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities 112,465 - 126,337 - 13,872 

State of California program:
    Rental Housing Construction Program 322,078 221,502 - - (100,576)
Local programs:

Central Office Cost Center 1,381,371 14 - - (1,381,357)
Non-HUD 2,187,320 1,675,793 - - (511,527)

Total business-type activities 40,192,617 4,373,980 33,499,077 614,578 (1,704,982)

Total primary government $ 40,192,617 $ 4,373,980 $ 33,499,077 $ 614,578  (1,704,982)

General revenues:
Unrestricted interest 52,881 
Gain on sale of fixed assets 3,388,595 

Total general revenues 3.441,476 
Change in net assets 1,736,494 

Net assets - beginning of the year, as originally stated 31,385,660 
Prior period adjustment (Note 11) 142,129 
Net assets - beginning of the year, as restated 31,527,789 

Net assets - end of the year $ 33,264,283 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2008
Business-type Activities                                            

Public      Housing Choice       Nonmajor   
Housing     Voucher     Non-HUD   Funds      Totals      ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments (Note 2) $ 578,827 $ 278,679 $ 4,647,242 $ 286,161 $ 5,790,909 
Due from other funds (Note 4) 21,504 - - - 21,504 
Due from related parties (Note 17) - - 1,714,209 - 1,714,209 
Due from other agencies 107,159 36,303 - - 143,462 
Tenant accounts receivable 48,854 - 11,816 - 60,670 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (28,710) - (750) - (29,460)
Interest receivable - - 3,255 - 3,255 
Other accounts receivable - - 1,675 - 1,675 
Prepaid expenses 31,427 9,311 10,915 19,891 71,544 

Total current assets 759,061 324,293 6,388,362 306,052 7,777,768 
Restricted assets:

Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3) 248,217 3,616,946 319,355 - 4,184,518 
Capital assets (Note 6):

Land 4,825,801 - 5,152,747 - 9,978,548 
Buildings 28,135,151 8,000 12,557,339 360,583 41,061,073 
Furniture and equipment 1,150,876 246,122 - 74,504 1,471,502 
Leasehold improvements 3,146,183 - - - 3,146,183 
Construction in progress 634,301 - 1,214,958 - 1,849,259 
Accumulated depreciation (19,148,150) (226,935) (1,690,855) (178,109) (21,244,049)

Total capital assets 18,744,162 27,187 17,234,189 256,978 36,262,516 
Other noncurrent assets:

Long-term notes receivable (Note 5) - - 1,452,209 - 1,452,209 
Loan costs (net of amortization of $25,445) - - 186,796 - 186,796 
Investment in related party partnership - - 100 - 100 

Total assets $ 19,751,440 $ 3,968,426 $ 25,581,011 $ 563,030 $ 49,863,907 

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 228,592 $ 9,049 $ 71,584 $ 6,716 $ 315,941 
Due to other funds (Note 4) 21,504 - - - 21,504 
Due to other agencies 128,862 - - 7,571 136,433 
Accrued salaries and related costs 21,329 19,833 10,587 42,138 93,887 
Accrued interest (Note 8) 18,904 - 25,698 - 44,602 
Unearned revenue (Note 7) 38,663 - 20,617 - 59,280 
Current portion of compensated absences 14,291 8,822 8,572 9,785 41,470 
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 247,909 - 247,597 - 495,506 

Total current liabilities 720,054 37,704 384,655 66,210 1,208,623 
Payable from restricted assets:

Tenant security deposits 248,217 - 123,353 - 371,570 
Family self sufficiency escrows - 158,440 - - 158,440 

Other noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term portion of compensated absences 128,633 79,394 77,156 88,056 373,239 
Long-term debt (Note 8) 1,936,572 - 12,551,180 - 14,487,752 

Total liabilities 3,033,476 275,538 13,136,344 154,266 16,599,624 

NET ASSETS (Note 10)
Investment in capital assets, net of debt 16,540,777 27,187 5,067,323 256,978 21,892,265 
Restricted net assets - 3,458,506 196,002 - 3,654,508 
Unrestricted net assets 177,187 207,195 7,181,342 151,786 7,717,510 

Total net assets 16,717,964 3,692,888 12,444,667 408,764 33,264,283 
Total liabilities and net assets $ 19,751,440 $ 3,968,426 $ 25,581,011 $ 563,030 $ 49,863,907 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

 PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Business-type Activities                                            
Housing     Nonmajor    

Public       Choice            Enterprise   
Housing     Voucher     Non-HUD   Funds      Totals      

Operating revenue:
Rents $ 2,170,636 $ - $ 1,626,936 $ - $ 3,797,572 
Other tenant revenue 83,309 - 1,819 - 85,128 
Interfund fees 73,200 - 2,400 1,364,398 1,439,998 
Other - 111,869 747,532 14 859,415 

Total operating revenue 2,327,145 111,869 2,378,687 1,364,412 6,182,113 

Operating expenses:
Administration 1,024,416 2,610,546 712,320 1,205,630 5,552,912 
Tenant services 58,568 61,195 32,296 - 152,059 
Utilities 439,488 - 92,031 13,997 545,516 
Maintenance 1,722,515 40,208 571,922 34,151 2,368,796 
General 457,766 456,107 122,072 122,524 1,158,469 
Housing assistance payments - 29,884,142 - 106,499 29,990,641 
Depreciation (Note 6) 1,210,579 28,751 447,571 16,177 1,703,078 

Total operating expenses 4,913,332 33,080,949 1,978,212 1,498,978 41,471,471 
 Operating income (loss) (2,586,187) (32,969,080) 400,475 (134,566) (35,289,358)

Nonoperating revenue (expenses):
Grants 1,509,142 31,863,598 - 126,337 33,499,077 
Gain on sale of capital assets 3,387,836 (542) - 1,301 3,388,595 
Interest - unrestricted 15,217 - 37,385 279 52,881 
Interest - restricted - 110,857 1,577 - 112,434 
Amortization - loan fees - - (9,062) - (9,062)
Debt service - interest (Note 8) (110,527) - (522,124) - (632,651)

Net income (loss) before
  contributions and transfers 2,215,481 (995,167) (91,749) (6,649) 1,121,916 

Capital contributions 614,578 - - - 614,578 
Transfers from other funds 209,216 - 4,969,154 396,588 5,574,958 
Transfers to other funds (5,178,370) - (396,588) - (5,574,958)

Net income (loss) (2,139,095) (995,167) 4,480,817 389,939 1,736,494 

Net assets - beginning of year, as
originally stated 18,857,059 4,688,055 7,821,721 18,825 31,385,660 

Prior period adjustments (Note 11) - - 142,129 - 142,129 

Net assets - beginning of year, restated 18,857,059 4,688,055 7,963,850 18,825 31,527,789 

Net assets -  end of year $ 16,717,964 $ 3,692,888 $ 12,444,667 $ 408,764 $ 33,264,283 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

 PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Business-type Activities                                   
Housing       Nonmajor 

Public     Choice          Enterprise 
Housing   Voucher   Non-HUD  Funds    Totals    

Cash flows from operating activities:
Rental receipts $ 2,259,159 $ - $ 1,181,998 $ - $ 3,441,157 
Other receipts 2,033 42,241 203,513 14 247,801 
Payroll and benefit expenditures (1,533,050) (1,674,645) (927,104) (976,813) (5,111,612)
Administration expenditures (311,541) (214,636) (100,556) (155,343) (782,076)
Tenant services expenditures (58,568) - - - (58,568)
Utilities expenditures (437,015) - (92,472) (13,072) (542,559)
Maintenance expenditures (687,075) (40,208) (387,343) (31,633) (1,146,259)
General expenditures (449,143) (52,354) (70,409) (68,119) (640,025)
Housing assistance payment expenditures - (29,650,164) - (106,499) (29,756,663)

Net cash used by operating activities (1,215,200) (31,589,766) (192,373) (1,351,465) (34,348,804)

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received 1,670,592 31,863,473 - 112,300 33,646,365 
Interfund transactions (5,324,714) (1,518,335) 5,360,360 1,482,689 - 
Related parties transactions - - 332,581 - 332,581 

Net cash provided by
   noncapital financing activities (3,654,122) 30,345,138 5,692,941 1,594,989 33,978,946 

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Issuance of debt - - 7,050,000 - 7,050,000 
Proceeds from the sale of real property 5,148,631 1,500 - 1,301 5,151,432 
Grants received to acquire capital assets 523,660 - - - 523,660 
Acquisition of capital assets (558,729) - (7,464,212) - (8,022,941)
Principal paid on debt (236,300) - (2,261,214) - (2,497,514)
Interest paid on debt (112,572) - (507,624) - (620,196)
Fees associated with the issuance of debt - - (84,489) - (84,489)

Net cash provided (used) by 
   capital financing activities 4,764,690 1,500 (3,267,539) 1,301 1,499,952 

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest receipts 15,217 - 34,130 278 49,625 
Interest on restricted cash - 110,857 1,577 - 112,434 

Net cash provided by investing activities 15,217 110,857 35,707 278 162,059 

Net increase (decrease) to cash (89,415) (1,132,271) 2,268,736 245,103 1,292,153 

Cash at beginning of year 916,459 5,027,896 2,697,861 41,058 8,683,274 

Cash at end of year $ 827,044 $ 3,895,625 $ 4,966,597 $ 286,161 $ 9,975,427 

Cash and investments $ 578,827 $ 278,679 $ 4,647,242 $ 286,161 $ 5,790,909 
Restricted cash 248,217 3,616,946 319,355 - 4,184,518 

Total cash at year end $ 827,044 $ 3,895,625 $ 4,966,597 $ 286,161 $ 9,975,427 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

 PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(Continued)
Business-type Activities                                   

Housing        Nonmajor 
Public     Choice           Enterprise 

Housing   Voucher    Non-HUD Funds    Totals      
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ (2,586,187) $ (32,969,080) $ 400,475 $ (134,566) $ (35,289,358)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
 income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 1,210,579 28,751 447,571 16,177 1,703,078 
Interfund transactions 323,889 1,518,335 (482,969) (1,359,255) - 
Related party transactions - - (543,779) - (543,779)
Prior period adjustments - - 364 - 364 

(Increase) Decrease in:
 Tenants accounts receivable 1,070 - (506) - 564 

Due from other agencies - (19,802) - - (19,802)
Other receivable 2,033 - (240) - 1,793 
Prepaid expenses 6,775 (6,325) 4,358 (19,891) (15,083)
Inventory 9,114 - - - 9,114 

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable (omitting amounts
     payable for capital additions) 4,774 (3,289) 20,609 6,698 28,792 
Due to other agencies (134,639) - - - (134,639)
Tenant security deposits (1,189) - 40,127 - 38,938 
Accrued salaries   (55,834) (42,854) (71,507) 41,946 (128,249)
Unearned revenues 5,332 - (609) - 4,723 
FSS escrows - (13,485) - - (13,485)
Compensated absences (917) (82,017) (6,267) 97,426 8,225 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ (1,215,200) $ (31,589,766) $(192,373) $ (1,351,465) $ (34,348,804)

Noncash transactions:

C Capital assets were transferred from the Capital Fund Enterprise Fund to the Public Housing Enterprise Fund in the amount of
$666,621.

C Capital assets, commonly known as Parkview Apartments, were transferred from the Authority to a related party limited
partnership in the amount of $3,936,694.  The Authority also transferred the note associated with the property in the amount of
$3,760,000 and the interest which had accrued on the loan in the amount of $103,014.  The loan is payable to the Redevelopment
Agency of the County of Santa Barbara.  The difference was recorded as an amount due from related party in the Non-HUD
Enterprise Fund.  This transaction has no affect on cash.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) General Statement

The Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara (the Authority) was established on
June 30, 1941, by a resolution of the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors.  The
Authority is governed by a seven member Board of Commissioners.  Commissioners are
appointed for terms of two or four years by the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors.

(B) Financial Reporting Entity

The Authority’s combined financial statements include the accounts of all the Authority’s
operations.  The criteria for including organizations as component units within the
Authority’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of GASB’s Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, include whether:

*The organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name)
*The Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization
*The Authority appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board
*The Authority is able to impose their will on the organization
*The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Authority
*There is financial dependency by the organization on the Authority

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Authority has no component units.

(C) Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the
Authority as a whole.  They include all funds of the Authority.  The Authority has no
fiduciary funds.  The statements distinguish between government and business-type
activities.  Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other nonexchange revenues.  Business-type activities are financed in whole
or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.  The Authority’s activities
are strictly business-type.

Fund Financial Statements:

Fund financial statements of the Authority are organized into funds, each of which is
considered to be a separate accounting entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for
within a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund
equity, revenues, and expenses/expenditures as appropriate.  Government resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they
are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.  The Authority
considers all of its funds to be proprietary.  An emphasis is placed on major funds.  A fund
is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Authority or if total assets,
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liabilities, revenues, or expenses of the individual fund are at least 10 percent of the
Authority-wide total.  The major enterprise funds for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2008 are Public Housing (including the Capital Fund), Housing Choice Voucher, and Non-
HUD.

The various funds are grouped by fund type in the combined basic financial statements as
follows:

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent is that costs
of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges.  Enterprise funds are also used when the governing
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability or other purposes.

(D) Measurement Focus/Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to when
revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements.  Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made, regardless
of the measurement focus applied.

The Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on an economic resources measurement focus
using the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.  Under this basis of accounting and
measurement focus, the Authority applies (a) all GASB pronouncements and (b) FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on
or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a GASB pronouncement.

When the Authority incurs an expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources
may be used, it is the Authority’s policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted
resources as needed.

(E) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flows, the Authority considers all of their cash and investments,
including restricted cash, to be cash and cash equivalents.  The Authority considers all of
their investments to be highly liquid or short-term in nature; and therefore, cash equivalents.



Note 1 (continued)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

(Continued)

20

(F) Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

Short-term amounts owed between funds are classified as “Due to/from other funds”.
Interfund loans are included in “noncurrent notes receivable/payable”.  For the purposes of
the Authority-wide Statement of Net Assets, the due to/from other funds and interfund loans,
totaling $679,113, have been eliminated.  See also Notes 4, 5, and 8.

The Authority calculates the rent for its various office, shop and garage buildings based on
a mixture of estimated operating costs and estimated market value.  The rents are allocated
to all of the Authority’s programs.  The Authority administers several owned rental units that
are occupied by participants of the Housing Choice Voucher Program.  During the current
fiscal year, the Authority established a Central Office Cost Center, which accumulates certain
administrative and overhead costs.  Other funds are charged fees to cover these costs.  For
the purpose of the Authority-wide Statement of Activities, these interfund revenues and
expenses, totaling $1,920,567, have been eliminated.  See also Note 14.

Interfund transfers were made to establish the Central Office Cost Center, to transfer the
proceeds from the sale of real property to the program which will develop replacement units,
to fund the operations of the Public Housing Program using Capital Fund operating grants,
and to transfer the equity of completed Capital Fund Projects into the Public Housing
Program.  A transfer of $396,588 was made to establish the Central Office Cost Center.  A
transfer of $4,969,154 was made from the Public Housing Enterprise Fund to the Non-HUD
Enterprise Fund.  These funds represent the proceeds from the sale of several Public Housing
Units.  HUD approved the Authority to use these proceeds to develop other low income
housing opportunities within the County. A transfer of $209,216 was made from the current
Capital Fund grants to fund operations of the Public Housing Program.  Interfund transfers
were also made to transfer the equity and capital assets of one closed Capital Fund Grant to
the Public Housing Program Enterprise Fund in the amount of $666,621.  See also Note 6.

(G) Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost.  Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair
market value at the time received.  Interest expense incurred during the development period
is capitalized.

Capital assets acquired for Proprietary Funds are capitalized in the respective funds to which
they apply.  Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged
as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is reported on the Proprietary
Funds' balance sheet.  Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using
the straight-line method of depreciation.  Non-dwelling structures are being depreciated over
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a useful life of thirty-nine years; dwelling structures over twenty-eight years; site
improvements over fifteen years; building improvements over ten years; office furniture over
seven years; and dwelling, office and maintenance equipment and vehicles over five years.

(H) Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities.  Net assets invested in
capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets, including the interest due on the borrowing.  Net assets are
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

(I) Operating Revenue and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity
of the proprietary funds.  For the Authority, these revenues are typically rental charges,
developer fees and management fees.  Operating expenses are necessary costs that have been
incurred in order to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund.
Operating expenses include payroll, benefits, utilities, maintenance costs, housing assistance
payments, and depreciation.  All revenue and expenses not meeting these definitions are
reported as nonoperating revenue and expenses.

(J) Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is not employed by the Authority.

(K) Income Taxes

The Authority is exempt from Federal Income and California Franchise Taxes.

(L) Grant Restrictions

The Authority has received loans and grants from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development to build and improve housing projects.  The grants require that only individuals
and families that meet various income, age and employment standards be housed or aided.
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Note 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2008, are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Cash and investments $ 5,790,909
Restricted cash 4,184,518

Total cash and investments $ 9,975,427

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2008, consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 600
Deposits with financial institutions 6,222,444
Investments 3,752,383

Total cash and investments $ 9,975,427

Investments Authorized by the Authority’s Investment Policy

It is the policy of the Authority to invest funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting its daily cash flow demands and
conforming to all statutes governing the investment of Authority funds.  The authorized and
suitable investments per the Authority’s investment policy are as follows:

C U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes, and Bonds.
C Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government.
C State or Municipal Depository Funds, such as the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) or pooled

investment funds managed by County treasurers.
C Insured demand and savings deposits, provided that deposits in excess of the insured amounts must

be 100% collateralized by securities listed in the first two points above.
C Insured money market deposit accounts, provided that deposits in excess of the insured amounts

must be 100% collateralized by securities listed in the first two points above.
C Insured super NOW accounts, provided that deposits in excess of the insured amounts must be

100% collateralized by securities listed in the first two points above.
C Negotiated certificated of deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or associations.  Not

more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in certificated of deposit.
C Sweep accounts that are 100% collateralized by securities listed in the first two points above.
C Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies investing in the

securities and obligations authorized by this section (money market mutual funds).  Such funds
must carry the highest rating of at least two national rating agencies.  Not more than 20% of surplus
funds can be invested in money market mutual funds.

C Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of HUD Notice 95-27.
C Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of CGC 5922 and 53601.
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Disclosure Related to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment.  Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity
of its fair value to changes in the market rates.  The funds held by LAIF are convertible to cash
within a twenty-four hour period and therefore carry little interest rate risk.  See the table below
for the maturity dates of the Authority’s other investments. 

Disclosures Related to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.  LAIF does not have a rating provided by a nationally
recognized statistical organization.  See the table below for the ratings for the Authority’s other
investments.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Authority’s investments are concentrated as follows.:

Investment Disclosure
December 31, 2008

Investment Type               Custodial Institution  Cost       Market Value Maturity    Rate  
Federal Home Loan Bank SBB&T $ 98,710 $ 100,500 4/03/2013 AAA
Federal Home Loan Bank SBB&T 99,560 105,453 3/09/2012 AAA
Federal Home Loan Bank SBB&T 100,000 101,188 5/22/2013 AAA
Federal Farm Credit Bank SBB&T 100,000 101,579 9/17/2012 AAA
Federal Farm Credit Bank SBB&T 100,000 100,250 11/04/2010 AAA
Federal Farm Credit Bank SBB&T 99,540 100,313 2/13/2013 AAA
Berkshire Hathaway Fin Corp SBB&T 101,438 99,228 10/15/2013 AAA
General Electric Corp SBB&T 99,500 101,684 10/27/2009 AAA
Wells Fargo & Co SBB&T 100,253 101,854 10/23/2012 AA
Genworth Global Funding SBB&T 99,180 70,259 3/15/2011 AA-
Goldsmith Sachs Group Inc SBB&T 101,642 96,859 1/15/2011 A
Pitney Bowes SBB&T 100,750 97,911 10/01/2012 A
Southern CA Gas Co SBB&T 100,717 100,985 1/15/2011 NR
Payden & Rygel GNMA fund SBB&T 153,680 157,583 N/A     NR
Blackrock temp fund SBB&T 95,449 95,449 N/A     NR 
LAIF State of CA 2,191,894 2,198,499 N/A     NR
LAIF interest State of CA 13,998 13,998 N/A     NR

$ 3,756,311 3,743,592
Financial statement difference 8,791
Investments reported in the financial statements $ 3,752,383
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These investments are owned by the following programs:

Public Housing $ 457,342 12.19%
Housing Choice Voucher 3,272,359 87.21%
Non-HUD 22,682 0.60%

Total investments $ 3,752,383

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The California Government
Code and the Authority’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would
limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure the Authority's deposits not covered by federal deposit insurance by
pledging mortgages or government securities as collateral.  The market value of mortgages must
equal at least 150% of the face value of deposits.  The market value of government securities must
equal at least 110% of the face value of deposits.  Such collateral must be held in the pledging
bank's trust department in a separate depository in an account for the Authority.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (broker-dealer, etc) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.  The
California Government Code and the Authority’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments.  With respect
to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable
securities.  Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

The Authority executed a “Contract for Deposit of Moneys” with Santa Barbara Bank and Trust
on February 17, 1998.  Pacific Capital is the parent company of Santa Barbara Bank and Trust.
This contract states that “As security for said deposit, the Depository shall at all times maintain
with the Agent of Depository named herein, commencing forthwith, eligible securities having a
market value at least 10% in excess of the total amount of local agency moneys on deposit with
the Depository.”  On July 1, 2007, the Authority entered into a “General Depository Agreement”
with Los Padres Bank, in which the bank agreed to collateralize any of the Authority’s deposits
in excess of FDIC insurance.  
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The Authority’s exposure to custodial credit risk is as follows:

Demand deposits with banks, fully insured by FDIC $ 310,470
Demand deposits with Santa Barbara Bank & Trust, in excess

of the amount insured, but covered by the depository contract 5,911,974
Investments with Pacific Capital/Santa Barbara Bank & Trust, 

not insured or collateralized 1,546,491
LAIF 2,205,892

              Total deposits $ 9,974,827

Investment in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California.  The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local
governments may pool investments.  Each government agency may invest up to $30,000,000 in
each account in the fund.  Investments in LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to
cash within twenty-four hours without loss of interest or principal.  The full faith and credit of the
State of California secure investments in LAIF.

At December 31, 2008, an account was maintained in the name of the Housing Authority of the
County of Santa Barbara.  The total cost value of investment in LAIF was $2,191,894.  The total
fair value of investments in LAIF was $2,198,499.  The fair value total includes an unrealized gain
on investments of $6,605.  The unrealized gain was based on a fair value adjustment factor of
1.003013411 that was calculated by the State of California Treasurer’s Office.  This unrealized
gain was not recorded by the Authority and is considered immaterial.  

Interest, which is paid quarterly, was calculated at a rate of 2.54% for the quarter ended December
31, 2008.  Interest owed to the Authority as of that date was $13,998.  The Authority recorded this
interest receivable as cash received as of December 31, 2008.  Therefore, the LAIF balance
reported above is in excess of the balance held by LAIF as of December 31, 2008, by $13,998.
This amount is not considered by the Authority to be material.

LAIF is a part of the State of California Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA).  At
December 31, 2008, the fair value of the State of California Pooled Money Investment Account
(PMIA), including accrued interest, was $63,610,592,461.  The PMIA portfolio had securities in
the form of structured notes totaling $6,555,846,000 and asset-backed securities totaling
$1,625,227,000.  The PMIA has policies, goals and objectives for the portfolio to make certain that
the goals of safety, liquidity, and yield are not jeopardized.  These policies are formulated by
investment staff and reviewed by both the PMIA and LAIF Advisory Boards on an annual basis.
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During 2002, California Government code was added to the LAIF’s enabling legislation stating
that “the right of a city, county...special district...to withdraw its deposited money from the LAIF
upon demand may not be altered, impaired, or denied in any way by any state official or state
agency based upon the State’s failure to adopt a State Budget by July 1 of each new fiscal year.”
In addition, it has been determined that the State of California cannot declare bankruptcy under
Federal regulations.  This allows other government code stating that “money placed with the state
treasurer for deposit in the LAIF shall not be subject to ...transfer or loan...or impound or seizure
by any state official or state agency” to stand. 

Note 3 - RESTRICTED CASH
Restricted cash consists of funds that are held in escrow, excess HAP funds received from HUD,
replacement reserve funds required by the lender, and funds being held by the Authority on behalf
of its clients. These balances are as follows:

HUD funds restricted in use for HAP payments only $ 3,458,506
Tenant security deposits 371,570
Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Program participants’ escrow funds 158,440
Funds designated as a replacement reserve for the Sandpiper Apts 173,478
Funds held for the replacement of the Parkside RHCP Project 22,524

   Total restricted cash $ 4,184,518

Note 4 - INTERFUND BALANCES
The Capital Fund Enterprise Fund owes the Public Housing Enterprise Fund $21,504 as of
December 31, 2008.  These balances were eliminated for the Authority-wide Statement of Net
Assets.

Note 5 - NOTES RECEIVABLE
The following is a summary of the Authority's changes in notes receivable for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2008.

Balance   Balance   Short-term  Long-term  
12/31/07  Changes  12/31/08  Portion    Portion    

Hotel Land, Inc. $ 450,000 $ - $ 450,000 $ - $ 450,000
Ted Zenich Gardens, L.P. - 180,000 180,000 - 180,000
Surf Development Company - 150,000 150,000 - 150,000
Life Steps, Inc. 14,600 - 14,600 - 14,600

464,600 330,000 794,600 - 794,600
Interfund 657,609 - 657,609 - 657,609

$ 1,122,209 $ 330,000 $ 1,452,209 $ - $ 1,452,209
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The Authority loaned $450,000 to Hotel Land Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation.  The note bears 7% interest annually and is secured by a deed of trust on the property,
Positano Apartments.  Repayment of the note and interest on the note is deferred for the term of
the note.  The note is due and payable on the earlier of November 14, 2014, the date the property
is sold or the permanent note is refinanced, or upon default of the note by the borrower.  No
interest receivable on this note has been recorded in the books of accounts.  See also Note 17B.

The Authority loaned $180,000 to Ted Zenich Gardens, L.P. a California limited partnership.  The
Authority is a general partner in this L.P., with a .0025% interest.  The loan, made June 4, 2009,
bears interest at a rate of 4.6% per annum and is secured by a deed of trust on the property.
Annual payments on the loan will be made from residual receipts, if generated, and only after the
$1.8 million loan from the County of Santa Barbara has been repaid.  The note is due and payable
on the earlier of June 30, 2063, the date the property is sold, or upon default of the note by the
borrower.  No interest receivable on this note has been recorded in the books of accounts.  See
also Note 17D.

The Authority loaned $150,000 to Surf Development Company, a California nonprofit public
benefit corporation.  The loan, made August 28, 2008, bears interest at a rate of 5% per annum
and is secured by a deed of trust on real property located in Buelton, CA.  Annual payments on
the loan will be made from residual receipts of the Buelton property, if generated, up to a
maximum of 50% of the residual receipts generated.  The note is due and payable on the earlier
of August 27, 2023, the date the property is sold, or upon default of the note by the borrower.  No
interest receivable on this note has been recorded in the books of accounts. See also Note 17E.

The Authority loaned $14,600 to Life Steps Foundation, Inc., a California public benefit
corporation.  The note bears no interest.  The note is payable only if the property collateralizing
the note is sold or if the use of the property collateralizing the note changes, the use currently
being to house developmentally disabled adults.

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000, the Authority purchased the Sandpiper
Apartment complex.  The Authority funded this purchase with a bank loan and a loan of HOME
funds from the County of Santa Barbara.  However, these funding sources did not entirely cover
the costs of acquiring the complex.  The Board of Commissioners approved the use of Section 8
Program reserves to fund the shortfall.  The shortfall of $657,609 was borrowed by the Sandpiper
Enterprise Fund from the Housing Choice Voucher Enterprise Fund, which was then transferred
to the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund.  The loan is shown as both a long-term note receivable and
payable in these financial statements (see also Note 8).  This interfund note has been eliminated
from the Authority-wide Statement of Net Assets, but not from the fund financial statements.
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Note 6 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed asset activity for the year ending December 31, 2008 is as follows:
  Balance    Adjustments Balance    
12/31/07    Additions  Deletions   & Transfers 12/31/08   

Fixed assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 10,647,821 $ 1,345,000 $ (2,094,120) $ 79,847 $ 9,978,548 
Construction in progress 1,836,580 1,030,807 (232,269) (785,859) 1,849,259 

Total 12,484,401 2,375,807 (2,326,389) (706,012) 11,827,807 
Fixed assets depreciated:

Buildings 38,374,929 5,660,000 (3,646,601) 672,745 41,061,073 
Leasehold improvements 3,146,183 - - - 3,146,183 
Equipment 1,565,562 13,564 (140,891) 33,267 1,471,502 

Total fixed assets
  being depreciated 43,086,674 5,673,564 (3,787,492) 706,012 45,678,758 

Total fixed assets 55,571,075 8,049,371 (6,113,881) - 57,506,565 
Accumulated depreciation:

Buildings (18,071,109) (1,347,117) 218,108 - (19,200,118)
Leasehold improvements (524,364) (262,182) - - (786,546)
Equipment (1,300,393) (93,779) 136,787 - (1,257,385)

Total accumulated depn (19,895,866) (1,703,078) 354,895 - (21,244,049)
Total fixed assets depn, net 23,190,808 3,970,486 (3,432,597) 706,012 24,434,709 
Total fixed assets, net $ 35,675,209 $ 6,346,293 $ (5,758,986) $ - $ 36,262,516 

The changes by project are as follows:

Balance    Balance    
12/31/07   Additions  Deletions  12/31/08   Depreciation Net       

Fixed Assets:
Public Housing $ 39,333,353 $ 628,143 $ (2,069,184) $ 37,892,312 $ (19,148,150) $ 18,744,162
Hsg Choice Voucher 275,984 - (21,862) 254,122 (226,935) 27,187
COCC - Admin Bldg 461,772 - (26,685) 435,087 (178,109) 256,978
Palm Grove 76,254 7,047,984 - 7,124,238 (169,625) 6,954,613
Sandpiper Apartments 6,080,415 - - 6,080,415 (1,084,842) 4,995,573
Parkside Apartments 3,654,688 - - 3,654,688 (309,402) 3,345,286
Parkview Apartments 3,936,693 - (3,936,693) - - -
Villa Del Sol 470,745 - - 470,745 (126,986) 343,759
Other 1,281,171 416,228 (102,441) 1,594,958 - 1,594,958

$ 55,571,075 $ 8,092,355 $ (6,156,865) $ 57,506,565 $ (21,244,049) $ 36,262,516

Depreciation:
Public Housing $ (18,245,961) $ (1,210,579) $ 308,390 $ (19,148,150)
Hsg Choice Voucher (218,003) (28,751) 19,819 (226,935)
COCC - Admin Bldg (188,618) (16,176) 26,685 (178,109)
Palm Grove - (169,625) - (169,625)
Sandpiper Apts. (943,935) (140,907) - (1,084,842)
Parkside Apartments (207,505) (101,897) - (309,402)
Villa Del Sol (91,844) (35,142) - (126,986)

$ (19,895,866) $ (1,703,077) $ 354,894 $ (21,244,049)

Net $ 35,675,209 $ 6,389,278 $ (5,801,971) $ 36,262,516 
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Note 7 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue consists strictly of prepaid rents collected from the tenants of the various rental
properties owned by the Authority.

Note 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2008.

Balance   New     Balance   Short-term Long-term  Interest  
  12/31/07  Loans     Payments 12/31/08  Portion  Portion    Payable 

Mortgages:
Sandpiper $ 4,915,934 $ - $ (106,315) $ 4,809,619 $ 114,591 $ 4,695,028 $ 4,073
Parkside 1,450,492 - (26,473) 1,424,019 27,689 1,396,330 5,340
Palm Grove - 5,000,000 (71,040) 4,928,960 97,706 4,831,254 15,540
Palm Grove - 2,050,000 (2,050,000) - - - -

Capital lease 2,420,780 - (236,300) 2,184,480 247,909 1,936,571 18,904
State of California 680,723 - - 680,723 - 680,723 -
Redevelopment Agency
  of Santa Barbara Co.:

Parkview 3,760,000 - (3,760,000) - - - -
Villa Del Sol 305,234 - (7,386) 297,848 7,611 290,237 745

13,533,163 7,050,000 (6,257,514) 14,325,649 495,506 13,830,143 44,602

Interfund loans  657,609 - - 657,609 - 657,609 -

$14,190,772 $7,050,000 $ (6,257,514) $14,983,258 $ 495,506 $14,487,752 $ 44,602

Following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for the above debt, except the
deferred loan due to the State of California:

Bank Mortgages     Capital Lease        Santa Barbara County
Year ending Principal  Interest  Principal Interest   Principal Interest  Total      

2009 239,986 450,769 247,909 100,963 7,611 8,832 1,056,070
2010 246,734 444,021 260,089 88,783 7,843 8,600 1,056,070
2011 257,108 433,647 272,868 76,004 8,081 8,362 1,056,070
2012 268,007 422,748 286,274 62,598 8,327 8,116 1,056,070
2013 279,331 411,424 300,339 48,533 8,581 7,862 1,056,070

2014-2018 1,449,845 2,003,929 817,001 55,179 46,979 35,234 4,408,167
2019-2023 4,978,404 1,421,455 - - 54,571 27,642 6,482,072
2024-2028 1,507,697 590,555 - - 63,391 18,822 2,180,465
2029-2033 1,630,051 210,405 - - 73,636 8,577 1,922,669
2034-2038 305,435 8,279 - - 18,828 355 332,897

$ 11,162,598 $ 6,397,232 $ 2,184,480 $ 432,060 $ 297,848 $ 132,402 $ 20,606,620
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The Sandpiper mortgage is held by Rabobank.  This mortgage, dated April 25, 2003, requires
monthly payments of $27,370, is amortized over thirty years, and is due April 25, 2033.  Interest
on this loan was initially set at 4.5% per annum.  The interest rate will be adjusted to 110% of the
10 Year Treasury Constant Maturity Rate on April 25, 2013 and 2023.  The projection of debt
payment requirements to maturity reported above assumes that the interest rate of 4.5% will
remain constant for the entire thirty year term of the loan.  The Authority incurred $221,209 in
interest expense on this loan during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.  Of this amount
$222,132 was actually paid to the lender.  The difference between the two figures is the difference
between the amounts shown as interest payable at the end of each of the last two fiscal years.  The
Sandpiper Enterprise Fund also has an interfund note payable to the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund
in the amount of $657,609.   These funds originated from the Section 8 Program.  This loan
accrues no interest and requires no monthly or annual payments.  This loan is also reported as a
note receivable in the Authority’s fund financial statements (see Note 5).  This interfund note is
eliminated in the Authority-wide Statement of Net Assets.

On July 26, 2004, the Authority entered into a water/energy services performance agreement with
Water & Energy Savings Corporation (W&ESCO).  W&ESCO prepared a water and energy audit
which generated a report and plan of action.  W&ESCO proposed installing certain water and
energy saving equipment.  The Authority agreed to pay for the purchase and installation of this
equipment in an amount not to exceed $3,000,000.  W&ESCO guaranteed the Authority a specific
level of cost savings due to the installation of the equipment for a period of twelve years.  The
costs savings is guaranteed by W&ESCO to exceed the Authority’s debt service on the financing
associated with the purchase and installation of this equipment.  At the end of the twelve year
period the title to the equipment will pass to the Authority.  The $3,000,000 to fund this
equipment lease and installation activity was borrowed from M-Core Credit Corporation.  The
loan is due in quarterly installments of $87,218 beginning July 26, 2005 and continuing through
April 26, 2016.  Interest accrues on this loan at a rate of 4.825% per annum.  The Authority
incurred $110,528 in interest expense and paid $112,572 in interest to the lender during the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2008.  The difference between the two figures is the difference between
the amounts shown as interest payable at the end of each of the last two fiscal years.

On November 30, 2005, the Authority acquired real property known as Parkside Garden
Apartments.  This property was originally developed using a Rental Housing Construction
Program (RHCP) loan from the State of California, Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD).  When acquiring the property, the Authority also assumed the zero interest,
HCD loan of $680,723, and the regulatory agreement associated with the property.  The purchase
of this property was funded with a loan of $1,500,000 from the Santa Barbara Bank and Trust.
This mortgage, dated November 29, 2005, is being amortized over thirty years, requires a monthly
payment of $7,600, and is due December 1, 2035.  Interest on this loan was initially set at 4.5%
per annum.  On December 1, 2015 and December 1, 2025, the interest rate will be adjusted to be
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equal to the 10-year interest swap rate index by the Federal Reserve Board “Federal Reserve
Statistical Release H.15".  The projection of debt payment requirements to maturity reported
above assumes that the interest rate of 4.5% will remain constant for the entire thirty year term
of the loan.  The Authority incurred $64,631 in interest expense and paid $64,731 in interest on
this loan during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.  The difference between the two figures
is the difference between the amounts shown as interest payable at the end of each of the last two
fiscal years.

On January 18, 2005, the Authority entered into a loan agreement with the Redevelopment
Agency of the County of Santa Barbara to finance building improvements on property known as
Villa Del Sol.  The $325,000 loan is being amortized over thirty years, requires a monthly
payment of $1,370, bears simple interest at a rate of 3% per annum, and is due January 18, 2035.
The Authority incurred $9,038 in interest expense on this loan during the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2008.  Of this amount  $9,056 was actually paid.  The difference between the two
figures is the difference between the amounts shown as interest payable at the end of each of the
last two fiscal years.

On May 17, 2007, the Authority entered into a loan agreement with the Redevelopment Agency
(RDA) of the County of Santa Barbara to finance the purchase of real property in Goleta,
California, known as Parkview Apartments.  The $3,760,000 loan accrued simple interest at a rate
of 5% per annum and was deferred for three years.  Payment of the principal and interest of
$564,000 was due May 17, 2010.  The Authority incurred $103,014 in interest expense on this
loan during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.  On March 4, 2008, the Authority
transferred, by grant deed, the title of the real property to Parkview Isla Vista L.P.  The Authority
is one of the general partners of the limited partnership.  On April 24, 2008, a payment of
$1,046,288 was made towards the principal of this loan.  On December 31, 2008, a payment of
$143,175 was made towards the interest owed on this loan.  Although this loan was transferred
to the limited partnership’s books of accounts, it remained in the name of the Authority until May
1, 2009.  At this time, permanent financing was received for the project and the RDA loan was
paid off.  As of December 31, 2008, the principal and interest owed on this loan was $2,713,712
and $112,724, respectively.  Neither amount is reported as a liability of the Authority.  No interest
was incurred for this loan by the Authority.  The interest incurred in the prior year and transferred
to the limited partnership, shows as a prior period adjustment during the current fiscal year.

On May 11, 2008, the Authority entered into two loan agreements with Santa Barbara Bank &
Trust to finance the purchase of property located in Lompoc, California, known as Palm Grove.
The first loan of $5,000,000 requires monthly payments of $22,592, which began April 11, 2008.
The loan is amortized over thirty years, but is due in fifteen years.  A balloon payment of
$3,172,000 will be due on this loan at its maturity date of March 11, 2023.  Interest on this loan
has been initially set at 3.55%, which is the minimum interest rate.  On March 11, 2013 and 2018,
the interest rate on this loan be adjusted to equal 1% above the Treasury Index.  The projection
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the interest rate on this loan be adjusted to equal 1% above the Treasury Index.  The projection
of debt payment requirements to maturity reported previously assumes that the interest rate of
3.55% will remain constant for the entire term of the loan.  The Authority incurred $147,829 in
interest expense on this loan during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.  Of this amount
$132,289 was actually paid.  The difference between the two figures is shown as interest payable
at December 31, 2008.

The second loan utilized to purchase the real property known as Palm Grove carried a principal
balance of $2,050,000.  The loan was dated March 11, 2008, incurred interest at a rate of 7% per
annum, and was due in one year.  The required monthly payments consisted of only the accrued
interest.  This short-term loan was paid off by the Authority on September 30, 2008.  The
Authority incurred and paid interest in the amount of $79,416 on this loan.

Note 9 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the Authority' policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation leave
of 240 hours up to a maximum of 300 hours, depending upon the length of service of the
employee.  This leave will be used in future periods or paid to employees upon separation from
the Authority.  It is the Authority's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused
sick leave.  This leave will be used in future periods or paid to employees upon separation after
ten years of service, or upon retirement, at a rate of one-half the unused accumulated sick leave
at the employees' current rate of pay, up to a maximum of $4,000.  Accrued vacation and vested
sick leave have been valued by the Authority, allocated to all programs, and recorded as accrued
liabilities at $348,871 and $89,292, respectively, as of December 31, 2008.  The Authority
considers approximately 10% of this amount to be short-term, with the remainder recorded as
long-term liabilities.

Note 10 - NET ASSETS

A. Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt consists of the following:

Fixed assets, net of depreciation (see Note 6) $ 36,262,516 
Long term debt (omitting interfund balances) (see Note 8) (14,325,649)
Accrued interest on long term debt (see Note 8) (44,602)

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt $ 21,892,265 
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B. Restricted Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on the net asset use are either
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.  The
Authority has reported the following as restricted net assets:

Excess HAP funding from HUD $ 3,458,506
Replacement reserves:
    Parkside Garden Apartments RHCP 22,524
    Sandpiper Apartment Complex 173,478

Restricted net assets $ 3,654,508

On January 11, 2006, HUD issued Notice PIH 2006-03 (the Notice).  On January 30, 2008,
HUD issued Notice PIH 2008-9.  Both notices address the proper manner in which HUD
receipts should be accounted for and reported to HUD REAC.  Notice PIH 2006-3 instructed
PHAs to no longer account for the Housing Choice Voucher grant as a cost reimbursement
grant.  All HUD funding received for this grant were to be retained by the Authority, with any
excess HAP funding restricted as to its use - “may only be used to assist additional families
up to the number of units under contract”.  While Notice PIH 2008-9 clarified the fact that all
unused HAP funding should be reported as “restricted net assets.”  

The revenue recognition directives contained in the Notice are a departure from the revenue
recognition policy of years prior to 2005.  In prior years, HUD grant revenue was recognized
only to the extent that HAP expenses were incurred.  During the most recent four years, HUD
grant revenue has been recognized when received, regardless of whether or not HAP expenses
have been incurred.  The current excess HAP funding balance is made up of the following:

Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 4,643,600 
Use of excess HAP funding during the current fiscal year (1,384,259)
Interest earned on excess funding 110,857 
FSS escrow forfeitures 69,628 
Other program income 18,680 

Balance as of December 31, 2008 $ 3,458,506 

The replacement reserves are funded (see Note 3).  These reserves were imposed on the
Authority by HCD (Parkside Garden Apartments) and the lender (Sandpiper) for the future
replacement or renovation of certain fixed assets.  The RHCP reserves can not be used without
the prior written approval of the California Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD).
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Note 11 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The Authority incurred costs in prior years for possible development opportunities.  During the
current fiscal year, the Authority determined that these opportunities were not feasible and wrote
off the previously incurred costs of $90,242.  This transaction decreased capital assets and net
assets as of January 1, 2008.

The Authority incurred costs in prior years for a development which was later transferred to an
affiliated limited partnership.  During the current fiscal year, the Authority noted additional costs
belonging to that development that needed to be transferred and reimbursed.  Costs of $128,993
were transferred to Ted Zenich Gardens LP and a corresponding receivable from a related party
was posted.  This transaction increased net assets as of January 1, 2008.

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007, the Authority purchased Parkview Apartments
using a loan from the Santa Barbara County Redevelopment Agency.  This loan had accrued
deferred interest in the amount of $103,014 as of December 31, 2007.  During the current fiscal
year, the property and related liabilities were transferred to an affiliated limited partnership.  This
transaction increased net assets as of January 1, 2008 by $103,014.

The remaining prior period adjustment of $364 increased net assets as of January 1, 2008 and was
due to a correction made to a liability account in the Parkside (RHCP) Enterprise Fund.

Note 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The plan, which became effective October 18, 1999, is
administered by ICMA Retirement Corporation.  The plan, available to all regular employees,
permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.  The deferred compensation is
not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.  All
amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the
exclusive benefits of participants and their beneficiaries.

The Authority’s plan is administered by ICMA Retirement Corporation.  A total of $785,212 is
being held by this company on behalf of the Authority’s employees.  These funds are not recorded
as assets of the Authority since they are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and
their beneficiaries and are not subject to claims of the Authority’s general creditors.
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Note 13 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN

The Authority provides a defined contribution retirement plan for its employees.  A defined
contribution retirement plan provides pension benefits in return for services rendered, provides
an individual account for each participant, and specifies how contributions to the individual's
account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the individual is to
receive.  Under a defined contribution retirement plan, the benefits a participant will receive
depend solely on the amount contributed to the participant's account, the return earned on
investments of those contributions, and forfeitures of other participant's benefits that may be
allocated to such participant's account.  All regular, full-time employees of the Authority must
participate in the pension plan from the date they are hired.  Contributions made by an employee
vest immediately and contributions made by the Authority vest after 5 years of full-time
employment.  An employee who leaves the employment of the Authority is entitled to his or her
contributions and the Authority's contributions if vesting requirements are satisfied.  The
Authority's payroll for employees covered by the retirement plan for the year ended December
31, 2008 was approximately $3,913,655.  The Authority's total payroll for the year ended
December 31, 2008 was $4,388,236.  The Authority contributed 12.5% of each employee’s
monthly salary to the plan.  Employees are not required to contribute.  The plan is administered
by ICMA Retirement Corporation.  During 2008, the Authority was required to contribute and
contributed a total of $489,207 to the plan.  The total plan assets held by this Corporation as of
December 31, 2008, were $4,999,575.

Note 14 - INTRA-AUTHORITY REVENUE AND EXPENSES

A. Rents
During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, the Housing Choice Voucher Program paid
the Public Housing Program $73,200 rent for use of the Santa Maria, Lompoc and Goleta
offices; and the Public Housing Program paid the Non-HUD program $2,400 rent for use of
the Ocean Avenue and Maple Street offices.  These rents were set based on a combination
of estimated cost and estimated market value and totaled $75,600. 

B. Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)
A few of the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program’s (CFDA #14.871) participants
have elected to use their voucher to occupy units in other complexes owned by the Authority
a follows:

Units occupied HAP paid during
Complex: December 31, 2008 FYE 12/31/2008
  Sandpiper Apartments 13 of 68   $ 201,913  
  Parkside Gardens 27 of 48 135,848  
  Palm Grove 13 of 40 101,129  
  Villa Del Sol 4 of 4   41,679  

  $ 480,569  
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These amounts are recorded as revenue in the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund and HAP expense
in the Housing Choice Voucher Enterprise Fund. 

C. Management and Bookkeeping Fees
During the current fiscal year, the Authority established a central office cost center (COCC).
This fund incurs the Authority’s administrative and overhead costs, while collecting fees
from the Authority’s other funds to cover these costs.  Interfund fees were as follows:

Management Bookkeeping Total     
Public Housing $ 235,640 $ 44,183 $ 279,823
Capital Fund 114,868 - 114,868
Housing Choice Voucher 658,618 305,947 964,565
Mainstream (Supportive Hsg) 3,432 1.710 5,142
      Total COCC revenue $ 1,012,558 $ 351,840 $ 1,364,398

The Housing Choice Voucher and Section 8 Mainstream Programs paid 20% of their
administrative fees and a $7.50 per unit fee to COCC for management and bookkeeping fees,
respectively.  Public Housing Program paid a $40 and $7.50 per unit fee to COCC for
management and bookkeeping fees, respectively.  

The above interfund type transactions, totaling $1,920,567, have not been eliminated from the fund
financial statements, but have been eliminated from the Government-Wide Statement of Activities
(See also Note 1.F.).

Note 15 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Grants
The Authority has received funds from various federal, state, and local grant programs.  It is
possible that at some future date it may be determined that the Authority was not in
compliance with applicable grant requirements.  The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the
Authority does not expect such disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial
statements.

B. Line of Credit
On June 19, 2003, the Authority entered into an agreement with Santa Barbara Bank & Trust
for a line of credit.  The purpose of this line of credit is to provide working capital for short-
term cash flow needs.  The line of credit is unsecured, with a limit of $2,000,000, and an
interest rate of 0.5% above the Prime Rate, with a floor of 4.75%.  No funds have been drawn
on this line of credit.
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C. Housing Choice Voucher Program Overleasing
During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, the actual unit months leased for the calendar
year exceeded the number of unit months authorized by HUD in the Housing Choice Voucher
Program.  On January 11, 2006, HUD issued Notice PIH 2006-3 which stated that excess
HAP funding is restricted as to its use and “may only be used to assist additional families up
to the number of units under contract”.  Mid-year, the Authority’s staff identified the issue and
began paying the housing assistance payments for approximately 210 units with local funds.
The average HAP for the units funded with local funds was approximately $225, while the
average HAP for the units funded with federal funds was approximately $710.  In December
2008, the Authority determined that the Housing Choice Voucher Program had excess
administrative fee funding.  The $283,000 in HAP payments, initially paid by the local
program, was transferred to the Housing Choice Voucher Program and shown as general
expenses; thereby being absorbed by administrative fee funding.  Further, the impacted units
were returned to the Housing Choice Voucher Program as of January 1, 2009.  It is the opinion
of management, that in the event that HUD raises any compliance issues caused by the
overleasing and the Authority’s subsequent action to limit the financial impact on the
Authority, this will not have a material affect on the financial statements.  Accordingly, no
provision for any adverse financial impact has been provided in the financial statements.

Note 16 - INSURANCE

The Authority is a member of the Housing Authority Risk Retention Pool (HARRP).  HARRP was
established by public housing authorities participating in an intergovernmental cooperation
agreement pursuant to specific statutes in Oregon, Washington, California and Nevada for the
purpose of operating and maintaining a cooperative program of risk management and loss
indemnification.  HARRP offers property, general, automobile, fidelity, and officers' liability
insurance to participants.  There were 90 member public housing authorities at December 31,
2008.  The relationship between the Authority and HARRP is such that HARRP is not a
component unit of the Authority for financial reporting purposes.

The Authority paid premiums approximating $85,000 for property, general, automobile, fidelity,
and errors and omissions insurance for the fifteen month policy period ended September 30, 2009.
The loss limits for the various types of insurance were “stated value” for property with a $1,000
deductible per occurrence; $2,000,000 for liability with no deductible; $2,000,000 for errors and
omissions with a 10% co-pay deductible per occurrence; $2,000,000 for automobile, except for
non-owned covered automobile which is $1,000,000, with deductibles of $250 and $500 for
comprehensive and collision coverage, respectively; $100,000 for fidelity and crime with a $1,000
deductible.
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HARRP did not cover the Palm Grove property as of December 31, 2008.  A premium of $17,900
was paid by the Authority to insure this property through a commercial insurance broker.          

The Authority carries workers compensation and employer’s liability insurance through Delos
Insurance Company.  The limits of liability for the workers compensation insurance are compliant
with statutory limits and the employer’s liability limit is $1,000,000 per incident.  The annual
premium expected to be paid for the year ended October 2009, is $89,733.

Note 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A. La Paloma Group Care Home

The La Paloma Group Care Home is a residential care facility managed by the Authority on
behalf of its owner, Life Options Vocational and Resource Center (LOVARC).  The project’s
six units are assisted by the State of California, Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) and are rented to developmentally handicapped persons.  LOVARC
developed this project through funding and loans from HCD under the Rental Housing
Construction Program.  The Authority is reimbursed for its costs related to the administration
of this program and received a management fee of $3,024.  As of December 31, 2008, La
Paloma owed the Authority $3,000 which is reported as due from related parties.

B. Positano Apartments

The Authority manages the Positano Apartments on behalf of its owner, AMCAL Santa
Barbara XXXVI, a California limited partnership (the Owner).  Through a property
management agreement dated December 19, 1996, the Owner appointed the Authority their
exclusive agent to manage, operate, maintain, lease and rent the Positano Apartments.  The
Authority is paid a per unit fee, based on first of the month occupancy, for this service.  The
project also reimburses the Authority for any legal, maintenance, and utility costs incurred on
their behalf.  Management fees of $55,722 are recorded as revenue of the Non-HUD
Enterprise Fund for the year ended December 31, 2008, for the administration of this project.
As of December 31, 2008, the Positano Apartments owed the Authority $22,746.

As described in Note 5, the Authority loaned $450,000 of CDBG funds to Hotel Land, Inc.
Hotel Land, Inc is a partner in AMCAL Santa Barbara XXXVI, a California limited
partnership.  These funds were used to develop the Positano Apartments.  No interest on this
loan has been accrued by the Authority.  No payments, principal or interest, have been
received.
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A few of the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program’s participants have elected to use
their voucher to occupy units in the Positano Apartments.  As of December 1, 2008, twenty-six
of the 118 Positano Apartments units were assisted by the Authority though this program.
During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, $283,544 in housing assistance payments
were paid by the Authority to AMCAL Santa Barbara XXXVI.

C. Central Plaza Housing Partners, LP

Central Plaza Housing Partners, LP, a California limited partnership (CPLP), was formed to
provide housing to low income families and elderly and handicapped persons.  The CPLP
owns the Central Plaza Apartments, a 112 unit complex in Santa Maria, California, that
provides rental housing to low income households.  The CPLP has contracted with the
Authority to manage, operate, maintain, lease and rent the Central Plaza Apartments.  

Surf Development Company (SDC) is the CPLP’s general partner.   The Authority is not one
of CPLP’s limited or general partners.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, SDC
began the acquisition process of Central Plaza Apartments.  During the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005, SDC contracted with the Authority to be the developer of the Central
Plaza Project.  During the acquisition and development of this property, the Authority recorded
developer and overhead fees of $1,100,000 and advanced in excess of another $1 million to
facilitate the project’s completion.

During the current fiscal year, management fees of $63,449 were recorded as revenue of the
Non-HUD Enterprise Fund for the administration of this project.  As of December 31, 2008,
the Central Plaza Apartments owed the Authority $572,507.  The Authority considers this
receivable to be short-term.

The Central Plaza Apartments consists of 112 units.  The U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development has allowed the Authority to set aside 90 of its Housing Choice Vouchers
for this project.  The other 22 units were originally assisted by HUD prior to its acquisition by
CPLP.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, $565,437 was paid by the Authority
to Central Plaza Apartments to assist the families in these 112 units.

D. Ted Zenich Gardens, LP

In February 2007, the Authority partnered with SDC and Surf Affordable Housing Enterprises,
Inc as the general partners of Ted Zenich Gardens LP, a California Limited Partnership.  This
partnership was created to own the Ted Zenich Gardens tax credit project.  As a general
partner, the Authority is liable to fund any operating deficit that the project may incur up to
$100,000.  The general partners of the project also make other guarantees, such as “tax credit
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compliance guaranty”, which may result in further liabilities.  The Authority also acted as the
developer of the project which was completed and occupied in February 2008.

During the current fiscal year, developer fees of $211,381 and management fees of $8,624
were recorded as revenue of the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund for the administration of this
project.  As of December 31, 2008, the Ted Zenich Gardens L.P. owed the Authority
$683,787.  The Authority considers this receivable to be short-term.

On July 1, 2008, the Authority loaned Ted Zenich Gardens L.P. $180,000.  The loan is due in
55 years and therefore considered to be long-term.  It accrues interest at a rate of 4.6% per
annum.  Payments on the loan will be made only if the project has residual receipts and only
after a $1.8 million loan to the County of Santa Barbara is retired.  No interest was accrued
on this loan during the current fiscal year.

Ted Zenich Gardens consists of 24 units.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008,
$7,123 was paid by the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program to Ted Zenich Gardens
to assist the families in 2 of its units.

E. Vintage Walk

The Vintage Walk consists of six dwelling units and one commercial unit.  Six of the
Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program’s (CFDA #14.871) participants utilized a
project based voucher to occupy these units.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008,
$52,013 in housing assistance payments were paid by the Authority to SDC.

The Authority awarded six project based vouchers to the Vintage Walk I project, which is
owned by SURF Development Company (SDC), a non-profit corporation affiliated with the
Authority.

During the current fiscal year, management fees of $4,550 were recorded as revenue of the
Non-HUD Enterprise Fund for the administration of this project.  As of December 31, 2008,
the SDC owed the Authority $12,198 for the operation of Vintage Walk.  The Authority
considers this receivable to be short-term.

On August 28, 2008, the Authority loaned SDC $150,000.  The loan is due in 15 years and
therefore considered to be long-term.  It accrues interest at a rate of 5% per annum.  Payments
on the loan will be made only if the Vintage Walk project has residual receipts.  The payment
amount will be 50% of the residual receipts, begin May 1, 2009 and will continue annually
until the loan is paid in full.  No interest was accrued on this loan during the current fiscal
year.
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F. Surf Development Company

Surf Development Company (SDC) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation formed
to provide housing for low income families and elderly and handicapped persons.  Through
an agreement entered into July 1, 1998, the Authority has been appointed as exclusive agent
to manage the business of SDC.  Under the agreement, the Authority provides collection and
disbursement of revenues, financial records and reports, handles business operations, and
provides property management services.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, the
Authority received a fee of $2,280 for these services.  It is the opinion of the Authority's
management that these fees approximate the Authority’s costs.

SDC has ongoing development projects.  The Authority has advanced the costs for its various
development projects.  These funds are expected to be repaid once permanent financing is in
place.  The Authority has advanced other funds to SDC for a variety of reasons.  The total
amount due from SDC as of December 31, 2008 was $350, all of which is considered  to be
short-term.  These funds were advanced out of the Authority’s locally controlled funds. 

Two of the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program’s (CFDA #14.871) participants has
elected to use their voucher to occupy units owned by SDC.  During the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2008, $14,895 in housing assistance payments were paid by the Authority to
SDC.

G. Parkview Isla Vista, LP

In June 2007, the Authority acquired real property in Goleta, California, with the purpose of
creating a limited partnership with SDC to own the property and develop a tax credit project.
As of December 31, 2007, this property is shown as capital assets of the Authority and
accounts for $3.9 million of the use of cash for the acquisition of capital assets on the
Statement of Cash Flows.  The Authority received a three year deferred loan for $3.7 million
from the Redevelopment Agency of the County of Santa Barbara to fund the acquisition.

During 2008, the Authority partnered with SDC and Surf Affordable Housing Enterprises, Inc
as the general partners of Parkview Isla Vista LP, a California Limited Partnership (PIV).  As
a general partner, the Authority is liable to fund any operating deficit that the project may
incur up to $160,000.  The general partners of the project also make other guarantees, such as
“tax credit compliance guaranty”, which may result in further liabilities.  The Authority is also
acting as the developer of this project.  The capital assets and liabilities were transferred to the
Partnership’s books of accounts in March 2008.  As noted in Footnote 8, while the assets and
liabilities were transferred, the note payable to the Redevelopment Agency of the County of
Santa Barbara remained in the name of the Authority.  The balance of $2,713,712 was settled
May 1, 2009 when permanent financing was obtained by the PIV.
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During the current fiscal year, developer fees of $322,398 and management fees of $1,319
were recorded as revenue of the Non-HUD Enterprise Fund for the administration of this
project.  As of December 31, 2008, the Parkview Isla Vista L.P. owed the Authority $419,621.
The Authority considers this receivable to be short-term.

Parkview Isla Vista consists of 20 units.  During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008,
$3,018 was paid by the Authority’s Housing Choice Voucher Program to Parkview Isla Vista
to assist the families in 2 of its units.

Note 18 - EMPLOYEE BONUSES

The Authority awarded each employee with a year end cash bonus of $100 in December 2008.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Federal Grantor CFDA Number Expenditures

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Direct Programs:

Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities 14.181 117,607

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 1,185,059

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871  33,052,197 *

Public Housing - Capital Fund Program 14.872 938,661

Total federal expenditures (Dept of HUD) $ 35,293,524

* Tested as a Type A Fund (major federal financial assistance program)

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards:

1. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Housing
Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organization.  Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic
financial statements.

2. The Public and Indian Housing Program expenditures reported consist only of the operating subsidy
amount received from HUD for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, which was fully expended as
of fiscal year end.  Expenditures for the Public Housing Capital Fund Program agree with actual revenues
and expenditures for the fiscal year. 

The expenditures of federal awards reported for the Housing Choice Voucher and Supportive Housing
for Persons with Disabilities Programs consist of operating expenses, omitting depreciation (which is not
an expenditure) and including capital additions (which is an expenditure), to the extent that federal grants
were received towards these expenditures and/or that prior year funding is available for expenditure.  The
current year expenditures incurred were all covered by either current year receipts or prior year carryover
of excess HAP.

The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Central 
Office Cost 

Center 
 Subtotal  Elimination Total

111 Cash-unrestricted 121,485$       4,939,217$       250,183$       5,310,885$   5,310,885$    
113 Cash-other restricted -$                   540,589$          -$                   540,589$      540,589$       
114 Cash-tenant security deposits 248,217$       123,353$          -$                   371,570$      371,570$       
100 Total Cash 369,702$       5,603,159$       250,183$       6,223,044$   -$                6,223,044$    

121 Accounts receivable - PHA projects -$                   19,803$            -$                   19,803$        19,803$         
122-010 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Operating Subsidy -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
122-020 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Capital fund 107,159$       -$                     -$                   107,159$      107,159$       

122 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects 107,159$       16,500$            -$                   123,659$      123,659$       
124 Account receivable - other government -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
125 Account receivable - miscellaneous -$                   1,715,884$       -$                   1,715,884$   1,715,884$    
126 Accounts receivable - tenants 48,854$         11,816$            -$                   60,670$        60,670$         

126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants (28,710)$        (750)$               -$                   (29,460)$       (29,460)$        
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
129 Accrued interest receivable -$                   3,255$              -$                   3,255$          3,255$           
120 Total receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 127,303$       1,766,508$       -$                   1,893,811$   -$                1,893,811$    

131 Investments - unrestricted 457,342$       22,682$            -$                   480,024$      480,024$       
132 Investments - restricted -$                   3,272,359$       -$                   3,272,359$   3,272,359$    
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets 31,427$         20,241$            19,876$         71,544$        71,544$         
144 Inter program - due from 21,504$         -$                     -$                   21,504$        -$21,504 (0)$                  
150 Total Current Assets 1,007,278$    10,684,949$     270,059$       11,962,286$ (21,504)$     11,940,782$  

161 Land 4,825,801$    5,152,747$       -$                   9,978,548$   9,978,548$    
162 Buildings 28,135,151$  12,565,339$     360,583$       41,061,073$ 41,061,073$  
163 Furniture, equipment and machinery - dwellings 308,598$       -$                     -$                   308,598$      308,598$       
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration 842,278$       246,122$          74,504$         1,162,904$   1,162,904$    
165 Leasehold improvements 3,146,183$    -$                     -$                   3,146,183$   3,146,183$    
166 Accumulated depreciation (19,148,150)$ (1,917,790)$      (178,109)$     (21,244,049)$ (21,244,049)$ 
167 Construction in progress 634,301$       1,214,958$       -$                   1,849,259$   1,849,259$    
160 Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 18,744,162$  17,261,376$     256,978$       36,262,516$ -$                36,262,516$  

171 Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable – Non-current -$                   1,452,209$       -$                   1,452,209$   -$657,609 794,600$       
174 Other assets -$                   186,896$          -$                   186,896$      186,896$       
176 Investment in joint venture -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
180 Total Non-current Assets 18,744,162$  18,900,481$     256,978$       37,901,621$ (657,609)$   37,244,012$  

190 Total Assets 19,751,440$  29,585,430$     527,037$       49,863,907$ (679,113)$   49,184,794$  

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 52-53 45
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311 Bank overdraft -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
312 Accounts payable <= 90 days 228,192$       78,372$            6,700$           313,264$      313,264$       
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable 21,329$         30,477$            42,081$         93,887$        93,887$         
322 Accrued compensated absences - current portion 14,291$         17,446$            9,733$           41,470$        41,470$         
325 Accrued interest payable 18,904$         25,698$            -$                   44,602$        44,602$         
331 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs -$                   7,571$              -$                   7,571$          7,571$           
333 Accounts payable - other government 128,862$       -$                     -$                   128,862$      128,862$       
341 Tenant security deposits 248,217$       123,353$          -$                   371,570$      371,570$       

342-010 Deferred revenue - Operating Subsidy -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
342-020 Deferred revenue - Capital fund -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
342-030 Deferred revenue - Other 38,663$         -$                     -$                   38,663$        38,663$         

342 Deferred revenue 38,663$         20,617$            -$                   59,280$        59,280$         
343-020 Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue 247,909$       -$                     -$                   247,909$      247,909$       

343 Current portion of long-term debt-capital projects/mortgage revenue bonds 247,909$       247,597$          -$                   495,506$      495,506$       
345 Other current liabilities 400$              2,277$              -$                   2,677$          2,677$           
346 Accrued liabilities - other -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
347 Inter program - due to 21,504$         -$                     -$                   21,504$        -$21,504 (0)$                  
310 Total Current Liabilities 968,271$       553,408$          58,514$         1,580,193$   (21,504)$     1,558,689$    

351-020 Long-term - Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue 1,936,572$    -$                     -$                   1,936,572$   1,936,572$    
351 Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue Bonds 1,936,572$    12,551,180$     -$                   14,487,752$ -$657,609 13,830,143$  
352 Long-term debt, net of current - operating borrowings -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
353 Non-current liabilities - other -$                   158,440$          -$                   158,440$      158,440$       
354 Accrued compensated absences- Non-current 128,633$       157,013$          87,593$         373,239$      373,239$       
356 FASB 5 Liabilities -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liability -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                  -$                    
350 Total Non-current liabilities 2,065,205$    12,866,633$     87,593$         15,019,431$ (657,609)$   14,361,822$  

300 Total Liabilities 3,033,476$    13,420,041$     146,107$       16,599,624$ (679,113)$   15,920,511$  

508.1 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,540,777$  5,094,510$       256,978$       21,892,264$ 21,892,365$  
511.1 Restricted Net Assets -$                   3,654,508$       -$                   3,654,508$   3,654,508$    
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 177,187$       7,416,371$       123,952$       7,717,511$   7,717,510$    
513 Total Equity/Net Assets 16,717,964$  16,165,389$     380,930$       33,264,283$ -$                33,264,283$  

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net assets 19,751,440$  29,585,430$     527,037$       49,863,907$ (679,113)$   49,184,794$  

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 52-53 46
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70300 Net tenant rental revenue 2,170,636$   1,626,936$       -$                  3,797,572$  -$480,569 3,317,003$  
70400 Tenant revenue - other 83,309$        19,778$            -$                  103,087$     103,087$     
70500 Total Tenant Revenue 2,253,945$   1,646,714$       -$                  3,900,659$  (480,569)$   3,420,090$  

70600-010 Housing assistance payments -$                  28,499,883$     -$                  28,499,883$ 28,499,883$
70600-020 Ongoing administrative fees earned -$                  3,292,090$       -$                  3,292,090$  3,292,090$  
70600-030 Hard to house fee revenue -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70600-031 FSS Coordinator -$                  65,625$            -$                  65,625$       65,625$       
70600-040 Actual independent public accountant audit costs -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70600-050 Total preliminary fees earned -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70600-060 All other fees -$                  6,000$              -$                  6,000$         6,000$         
70600-070 Admin fee calculation description -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

70600 HUD PHA operating grants 1,509,142$   31,989,935$     -$                  33,499,077$ 33,499,077$

70610 Capital grants 614,578$      -$                    -$                  614,578$     614,578$     

70710 Management Fee -$                  -$                    1,012,558$   1,012,558$  -$1,012,558 0$                
70720 Asset Management Fee -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70730 Book-Keeping Fee -$                  -$                    351,840$      351,840$     -$351,840 -$                 
70740 Front Line Service Fee -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70750 Other Fees -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
70700 Total Fee Revenue -$                  -$                    1,364,398$   1,364,398$  (1,364,398)$ 0$                

70800 Other government grants -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
71100-010 Housing Assistance Payment -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
71100-020 Administrative Fee -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

71100 Investment income - unrestricted 15,217$        37,664$            -$                  52,881$       52,881$       
71200 Mortgage interest income -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
71310 Cost of sale of assets -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

71400-010 Housing Assistance Payment -$                  18,615$            -$                  18,615$       18,615$       
71400-020 Administrative Fee -$                  18,616$            -$                  18,616$       18,616$       

71400 Fraud recovery -$                  37,231$            -$                  37,231$       37,231$       
71500 Other revenue 73,200$        806,611$          14$               879,825$     -$75,600 804,225$     
71600 Gain or loss on sale of capital assets 3,387,836$   (542)$              1,301$          3,388,595$  3,388,595$  

72000-010 Housing Assistance Payment -$                  110,857$          -$                  110,857$     110,857$     
72000-020 Administrative Fee -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

72000 Investment income - restricted -$                  112,434$          -$                  112,434$     112,434$     
70000 Total Revenue 7,853,918$   34,630,047$     1,365,713$   43,849,678$ (1,920,567)$ 41,929,111$

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 54-58 47
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91100 Administrative salaries 230,975$      1,453,877$       806,556$      2,491,408$  2,491,408$  
91200 Auditing fees 6,831$          15,850$            200$             22,881$       22,881$       
91300 Management Fee 350,508$      662,050$          -$                  1,012,558$  -$1,012,558 -
91310 Book-Keeping Fee 44,182$        307,658$          -$                  351,840$     -$351,840 -
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative 81,853$        496,802$          230,614$      809,269$     809,269$     
91600 Office Expenses 73,821$        314,872$          114,631$      503,324$     -$75,600 427,724$     
91700 Legal Expense 5,936$          11,305$            2,684$          19,925$       19,925$       
91800 Travel 4,150$          13,937$            20,857$        38,944$       38,944$       
91810 Allocated Overhead -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
91900 Other 226,160$      56,980$            19,623$        302,763$     320,763$     
91000 Total Operating-Administrative 1,024,416$   3,333,331$       1,195,165$   5,552,912$  (1,439,998)$ 4,112,914$  

92000 Asset Management Fee -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

92100 Tenant services - salaries -$                  74,327$            -$                  74,327$       74,327$       
92300 Employee benefit contributions - tenant services -$                  3,487$              -$                  3,487$         3,487$         
92400 Tenant services - other 58,568$        15,677$            -$                  74,245$       74,245$       
92500 Total Tenant Services 58,568$        93,491$            -$                  152,059$     -$                152,059$     

93100 Water 219,038$      29,340$            -$                  248,378$     248,378$     
93200 Electricity 50,696$        22,220$            11,511$        84,427$       84,427$       
93300 Gas 19,384$        9,478$              2,486$          31,348$       31,348$       
93600 Sewer 150,370$      30,993$            -$                  181,363$     181,363$     
93000 Total Utilities 439,488$      92,031$            13,997$        545,516$     -$                545,516$     

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor 728,183$      154,198$          2,339$          884,720$     884,720$     
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - materials and other 235,525$      148,775$          6,261$          390,561$     390,561$     

94300-010 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Garbage and Trash Removal Contracts 166,313$      27,113$            2,129$          195,555$     195,555$     
94300-020 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Heating & Cooling Contracts 7,287$          9,562$              9,789$          26,638$       26,638$       
94300-050 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Landscape & Grounds Contracts 127,712$      40,016$            2,532$          170,260$     170,260$     
94300-060 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Unit Turnaround Contracts 48,452$        62,090$            -$                  110,542$     110,542$     
94300-070 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Electrical Contracts 1,849$          6,155$              -$                  8,004$         8,004$         
94300-080 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Plumbing Contracts 22,302$        2,860$              -$                  25,162$       25,162$       
94300-090 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Extermination Contracts 4,742$          5,035$              857$             10,634$       10,634$       
94300-100 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Janitorial Contracts 33,218$        9,996$              6,501$          49,715$       49,715$       
94300-110 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Routine Maint. Contracts 21,133$        44,316$            1,621$          67,070$       67,070$       
94300-120 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Misc Contracts 16,260$        3,454$              -$                  19,714$       19,714$       

94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 449,268$      210,597$          23,429$        683,293$     683,293$     
94500 Employee benefit contribution - ordinary maintenance 298,141$      30,381$            179$             328,701$     328,701$     
94000 Total Maintenance 1,711,116$   543,951$          32,208$        2,287,275$  -$                2,287,275$  

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 54-58 48
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95200 Protective services - other contract costs 11,399$        288$                1,943$          13,630$       13,630$       
95000 Total Protective Services 11,399$        288$                1,943$          13,630$       -$                13,630$       

96110 Property Insurance 14,498$        15,436$            3,056$          32,990$       32,990$       
96120 Liability Insurance 3,052$          3,250$              643$             6,945$         6,945$         
96130 Workmen's Compensation 53,091$        26,683$            8,837$          88,611$       88,611$       
96140 All other Insurance 23,732$        17,054$            4,369$          45,155$       45,155$       
96100 Total Insurance Premiums 94,373$        62,423$            16,905$        173,701$     -$                173,701$     

96200 Other general expenses 78,248$        317,129$          32,816$        428,193$     428,193$     
96210 Compensated absences 136,882$      170,393$          48,538$        355,813$     355,813$     
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes 130,759$      11,130$            -$                  141,889$     141,889$     
96400 Bad debt - tenant rents 17,241$        13,446$            -$                  30,687$       30,687$       
96800 Severance expense 263$             4,301$              23,622$        28,186$       28,186$       
96000 Total Other General Expenses 363,393$      516,399$          104,976$      984,768$     -$                984,768$     

96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable -$                  522,124$          -$                  522,124$     522,124$     
96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) 110,527$      -$                    -$                  110,527$     110,527$     
96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 110,527$      522,124$          -$                  632,651$     -$                632,651$     

96900 Total Operating Expenses 3,813,280$   5,164,038$       1,365,194$   10,342,512$ (1,439,998)$ 8,902,514$  

97000 Excess Revenue Over Operating Expenses 4,040,638$   29,466,009$     519$             33,507,166$ (480,569)$   33,026,597$

97100 Extraordinary maintenance -$                  67,891$            -$                  67,891$       67,891$       
97200 Casualty losses- Non-capitalized -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

97300-010 Mainstream 1 & 5 year -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
97300-020 Home-Ownership -$                  4,844$              -$                  4,844$         4,844$         
97300-050 All Other -$                  29,879,297$     -$                  29,879,297$ 29,879,297$

97300 Housing assistance payments -$                  29,990,641$     -$                  29,990,641$ -$480,569 29,510,072$
97350 HAP Portability-in -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
97400 Depreciation expense 1,210,579$   485,384$          16,177$        1,712,140$  1,712,140$  
97500 Fraud losses -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
97800 Dwelling units rent expense -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
90000 Total Expenses 5,023,859$   35,707,954$     1,381,371$   42,113,184$ (1,920,567)$ 40,192,617$

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 54-58 49
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10010 Operating transfer in 209,216$      4,969,154$       123,433$      5,301,803$  ($5,301,803) -$                 
10020 Operating transfer out (5,178,370)$  (123,433)$        -$                  5,301,803$  $5,301,803 -$                 

10030-010 Not For Profit -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
10030-020 Partnership -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
10093 Transfers between Programs and Projects - in -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
10094 Transfers between Programs and Projects - out -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
10100 Total other financing sources (uses) (4,969,154)$  4,845,721$       123,433$      -$                -$                -$                 

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenses (2,139,095)$  3,767,814$       107,775$      1,736,494$  0$               1,736,494$  

11030 Beginning equity 18,857,059$  12,528,601$     -$                  31,385,660$ 31,385,660$

11040-010 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable -$                  232,007$          -$                  232,007$     232,007$     
11040-020 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable -$                  (90,242)$          -$                  (90,242)$      (90,242)$      
11040-030 Prior period adjustments and correction of errors - Editable -$                  364$                -$                  364$            364$            
11040-070 Equity Transfers -$                  (273,155)$        273,155$      -$                -$                 

11040 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers, and correction of errors -$                  (131,026)$        273,155$      142,129$     142,129$     

11170-001 Administrative Fee Equity- Beginning Balance -$                  44,455$            -$                  44,455$       44,455$       
11170-010 Administrative Fee Revenue -$                  3,292,090$       -$                  3,292,090$  3,292,090$  
11170-020 Hard to House Fee Revenue -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11170-021 FSS Coordinator Grant -$                  65,625$            -$                  65,625$       65,625$       
11170-030 Audit Costs -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11170-040 Investment Income -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11170-045 Fraud Recovery Revenue -$                  18,616$            -$                  18,616$       18,616$       
11170-050 Other Revenue -$                  10,945$            -$                  10,945$       10,945$       
11170-051 Comment for Other Revenue
11170-060 Total Admin Fee Revenues -$                  3,387,276$       -$                  3,387,276$  3,387,276$  
11170-080 Total Operating Expenses -$                  3,168,055$       -$                  3,168,055$  3,168,055$  
11170-090 Depreciation -$                  28,751$            -$                  28,751$       28,751$       
11170-095 Housing Assistance Portability In -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11170-100 Other Expenses -$                  542$                -$                  542$            542$            
11170-101 Comment for Other Expense
11170-110 Total Expenses -$                  3,197,349$       -$                  3,197,349$  3,197,349$  
11170-002 Net Administrative Fee -$                  189,927$          -$                  189,927$     189,927$     
11170-003 Administrative Fee Equity- Ending Balance -$                  234,382$          -$                  234,382$     234,382$     

11170 Administrative Fee Equity -$                  234,382$          -$                  234,382$     234,382$     

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 54-58 50
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11180-001 Housing Assistance Payments Equity - Begining Balance -$                  4,643,600$       -$                  4,643,600$  4,643,600$  
11180-010 Housing Assistance Payment Revenues -$                  28,499,883$     -$                  28,499,883$ 28,499,883$
11180-015 Fraud Recovery Revenue -$                  18,615$            -$                  18,615$       18,615$       
11180-020 Other Revenue -$                  69,693$            -$                  69,693$       69,693$       
11180-021 Comment for Other Revenue
11180-025 Investment Income -$                  110,857$          -$                  110,857$     110,857$     
11180-030 Total HAP Revenues -$                  28,699,048$     -$                  28,699,048$ 28,699,048$
11180-080 Housing Assistance Payments -$                  29,884,142$     -$                  29,884,142$ 29,884,142$
11180-090 Other Expenses -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11180-091 Comments for Other Expenses
11180-100 Total Housing Assistance Payments Expenses -$                  29,884,142$     -$                  29,884,142$ 29,884,142$
11180-002  Net Housing Assistance Payments -$                  (1,185,094)$     -$                  (1,185,094)$ (1,185,094)$ 
11180-003  Housing Assistance Payments Equity-Ending Balance -$                  3,458,506$       -$                  3,458,506$  3,458,506$  

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity -$                  3,458,506$       -$                  3,458,506$  3,458,506$  

11190-210 Total ACC HCV Units 0 40752 0 40752 40752
11190-220 Unfunded Units 0 0 0 0 0
11190-230 Other Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0

11190 Unit Months Available 5986 42844 0 48830 48830
11210 Unit Months Leased 5891 42566 0 48457 48457

11270 Excess Cash 7,580$          -$                    -$                  7,580$         7,580$         

11610 Land Purchases -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11620 Building Purchases 569,670$      -$                    -$                  569,670$     569,670$     
11630 Furniture & Equipment-Dwelling Purchases -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 
11640 Furniture & Equipment-Administrative Purchases 44,909$        -$                    -$                  44,909$       44,909$       
11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases -$                  -$                    -$                  -$                -$                 

(1) Project totals include Public Housing and Capital Fund
(2) For program totals see pages 54-58 51
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111 Cash-unrestricted 4,939,217$       $4,624,559 $35,979 $278,679
113 Cash-other restricted 540,589$          $196,002 $344,587
114 Cash-tenant security deposits 123,353$          $123,353
100 Total Cash 5,603,159$       4,943,914$  35,979$       623,266$         

121 Accounts receivable - PHA projects 19,803$            $19,803
122-010 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Operating Subsidy -$                     
122-020 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Capital fund -$                     
122-030 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects - Other -$                     

122 Accounts receivable - HUD other projects 16,500$            $16,500
124 Account receivable - other government -$                     
125 Account receivable - miscellaneous 1,715,884$       $1,715,884
126 Accounts receivable - tenants 11,816$            $11,816

126.1 Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants (750)$                -$750
126.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts - other -$                     
127 Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable - Current -$                     
129 Accrued interest receivable 3,255$              $3,255
120 Total receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 1,766,508$       1,730,205$  -$                 36,303$           

131 Investments - unrestricted 22,682$            $22,682
132 Investments - restricted 3,272,359$       $3,272,359
142 Prepaid expenses and other assets 20,241$            $10,915 $14 $9,311
144 Inter program - due from -$                     
150 Total Current Assets 10,684,949$     6,707,717$  35,993$       3,941,239$      

161 Land 5,152,747$       $5,152,748
162 Buildings 12,565,339$     $12,557,338 $8,000
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration 246,122$          $246,122
166 Accumulated depreciation (1,917,790)$      -$1,690,855 -$226,935
167 Construction in progress 1,214,958$       $1,214,958
160 Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 17,261,376$     17,234,189$ -$                 27,187$           

171 Notes, Loans, & mortgages receivable – Non-current 1,452,209$       $1,452,209
174 Other assets 186,896$          $186,896
176 Investment in joint venture -$                     
180 Total Non-current Assets 18,900,481$     18,873,294$ -$                 27,187$           

190 Total Assets 29,585,430$     25,581,011$ 35,993$       3,968,426$      
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311 Bank overdraft -$                     
312 Accounts payable <= 90 days 78,372$            $69,307 $16 $9,049
321 Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable 30,477$            $10,587 $57 $19,833
322 Accrued compensated absences - current portion 17,446$            $8,572 $52 $8,822
325 Accrued interest payable 25,698$            $25,698

331-010 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Operating Subsidy -$                     
331-020 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Capital fund -$                     
331-030 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs - Other -$                     

331 Accounts payable - HUD PHA Programs 7,571$              $7,571
332 Accounts payable - PHA Projects -$                     
333 Accounts payable - other government -$                     
341 Tenant security deposits 123,353$          $123,353

342-010 Deferred revenue - Operating Subsidy -$                     
342-030 Deferred revenue - Other -$                     

342 Deferred revenue 20,617$            $20,617
343 Current portion of long-term debt - capital projects/mortgage revenue bonds 247,597$          $247,597
345 Other current liabilities 2,277$              $2,277
346 Accrued liabilities - other -$                     
347 Inter program - due to -$                     
310 Total Current Liabilities 553,408$          508,008$     7,696$         37,704$           

351-020 Long-term - Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue -$                     
351 Capital Projects/ Mortgage Revenue Bonds 12,551,180$     $12,551,180
353 Non-current liabilities - other 158,440$          $158,440
354 Accrued compensated absences- Non-current 157,013$          $77,156 $463 $79,394
356 FASB 5 Liabilities -$                     
357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liability -$                     
350 Total Non-current liabilities 12,866,633$     12,628,336$ 463$            237,834$         

300 Total Liabilities 13,420,041$     13,136,344$ 8,159$         275,538$         

508.1 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,094,510$       $5,067,323 $0 $27,187
511.1 Restricted Net Assets 3,654,508$       $196,002 $0 $3,458,506
512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 7,416,371$       $7,181,342 $27,834 $207,195
513 Total Equity/Net Assets 16,165,389$     12,444,667$ 27,834$       3,692,888$      

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net assets 29,585,430$     25,581,011$ 35,993$       3,968,426$      

53
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70300 Net tenant rental revenue 1,626,936$       $1,626,936
70400 Tenant revenue - other 19,778$            $19,778
70500 Total Tenant Revenue 1,646,714$       1,646,714$  -$                 -$                     

70600-010 Housing assistance payments 28,499,883$     $28,499,883
70600-020 Ongoing administrative fees earned 3,292,090$       $3,292,090
70600-030 Hard to house fee revenue -$                     
70600-031 FSS Coordinator 65,625$            $65,625
70600-040 Actual independent public accountant audit costs -$                     
70600-050 Total preliminary fees earned -$                     
70600-060 All other fees 6,000$              $6,000
70600-070 Admin fee calculation description -$                     

70600 HUD PHA operating grants 31,989,935$     $126,337 31,863,598$    

70800 Other government grants -$                     
71100-010 Housing Assistance Payment -$                     
71100-020 Administrative Fee -$                     

71100 Investment income - unrestricted 37,664$            $37,385 $279 -$                     
71200 Mortgage interest income -$                     
71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale -$                     
71310 Cost of sale of assets -$                     

71400-010 Housing Assistance Payment 18,615$            $18,615
71400-020 Administrative Fee 18,616$            $18,616

71400 Fraud recovery 37,231$            37,231$           
71500 Other revenue 806,611$          $731,973 $74,638
71600 Gain or loss on sale of capital assets (542)$                -$542

72000-010 Housing Assistance Payment 110,857$          $110,857
72000-020 Administrative Fee -$                     

72000 Investment income - restricted 112,434$          $1,577 110,857$         
70000 Total Revenue 34,630,047$     2,417,649$  126,616$     32,085,782$    

54



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE (CA021)

DECEMBER 31, 2008
2 of 5PROGRAM FINANCIALS - INCOME STATEMENT

2 14.181 14.871

Line Item 
No. Description  Total 

Programs State/Local
Supportive 
Housing for 
Persons with 
Disabilities

Housing Choice 
Vouchers

91100 Administrative salaries 1,453,877$       $456,602 $2,636 $994,639
91200 Auditing fees 15,850$            $3,650 $1,260 $10,940
91300 Management Fee 662,050$          $3,432 $658,618
91310 Book-Keeping Fee 307,658$          $1,710 $305,948
91500 Employee benefit contributions - administrative 496,802$          $128,913 $1,095 $366,794
91600 Office Expenses 314,872$          $54,316 $330 $260,226
91700 Legal Expense 11,305$            $7,955 $3,350
91800 Travel 13,937$            $9,227 $1 $4,709
91810 Allocated Overhead -$                     
91900 Other 56,980$            $51,657 $1 $5,322
91000 Total Operating-Administrative 3,333,331$       712,320$     10,465$       2,610,546$      

92100 Tenant services - salaries 74,327$            $28,809 $45,518
92300 Employee benefit contributions - tenant services 3,487$              $3,487
92400 Tenant services - other 15,677$            $15,677
92500 Total Tenant Services 93,491$            32,296$       -$                 61,195$           

93100 Water 29,340$            $29,340
93200 Electricity 22,220$            $22,220
93300 Gas 9,478$              $9,478
93600 Sewer 30,993$            $30,993
93000 Total Utilities 92,031$            92,031$       -$                 -$                     

94100 Ordinary maintenance and operations - labor 154,198$          $154,198
94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - materials and other 148,775$          $148,775

94300-010 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Garbage/Trash Removal Contracts 27,113$            $27,113
94300-020 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Heating & Cooling Contracts 9,562$              $9,562
94300-050 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Landscape & Grounds Contracts 40,016$            $40,016
94300-060 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Unit Turnaround Contracts 62,090$            $62,090
94300-070 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Electrical Contracts 6,155$              $6,155
94300-080 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Plumbing Contracts 2,860$              $2,860
94300-090 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Extermination Contracts 5,035$              $5,035
94300-100 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Janitorial Contracts 9,996$              $9,996
94300-110 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Routine Maint. Contracts 44,316$            $14,379 $29,937
94300-120 Ordinary Maint. and Oper. Contracts - Misc Contracts 3,454$              $3,179 $275

94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations Contracts 210,597$          170,389$     -$                 40,208$           
94500 Employee benefit contribution - ordinary maintenance 30,381$            $30,381
94000 Total Maintenance 543,951$          503,743$     -$                 40,208$           
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Line Item 
No. Description  Total 

Programs State/Local
Supportive 
Housing for 
Persons with 
Disabilities

Housing Choice 
Vouchers

95200 Protective services - other contract costs 288$                 $288
95000 Total Protective Services 288$                 288$            -$                 -$                     

96110 Property Insurance 15,436$            $12,127 $3,309
96120 Liability Insurance 3,250$              $2,553 $697
96130 Workmen's Compensation 26,683$            $15,728 $21 $10,934
96140 All Other Insurance 17,054$            $10,647 $15 $6,392
96100 Total Insurance Premiums 62,423$            41,055$       36$              21,332$           

96200 Other general expenses 317,129$          $9,500 $307,629
96210 Compensated absences 170,393$          $44,149 $607 $125,637
96300 Payments in lieu of taxes 11,130$            $11,130
96400 Bad debt - tenant rents 13,446$            $13,446
96800 Severance expense 4,301$              $2,792 $1,509
96000 Total Other General Expenses 516,399$          81,017$       607$            434,775$         

96710 Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable 522,124$          $522,124
96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) -$                     
96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost 522,124$          522,124$     -$                 -$                     

96900 Total Operating Expenses 5,164,038$       1,984,874$  11,108$       3,168,056$      

97000 Excess Revenue Over Operating Expenses 29,466,009$     432,775$     115,508$     28,917,276$    

97100 Extraordinary maintenance 67,891$            $67,891
97200 Casualty losses- Non-capitalized -$                     

97300-010 Mainstream 1 & 5 year -$                     
97300-020 Home-Ownership 4,844$              $4,844
97300-050 All Other 29,879,298$     $29,879,298

97300 Housing assistance payments 29,990,641$     $106,499 29,884,142$    
97350 HAP Portability-in -$                     
97400 Depreciation expense 485,384$          $456,633 $28,751
97500 Fraud losses -$                     
97800 Dwelling units rent expense -$                     
90000 Total Expenses 35,707,954$     2,509,398$  117,607$     33,080,949$    
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Line Item 
No. Description  Total 

Programs State/Local
Supportive 
Housing for 
Persons with 
Disabilities

Housing Choice 
Vouchers

10010 Operating transfer in 4,969,154$       $4,969,154
10020 Operating transfer out (123,433)$         -$123,433

10030-010 Not For Profit -$                     
10030-020 Partnership -$                     
10030-050 Other -$                     
10030-060 Other Comment

10030 Operating transfers from / to primary government -$                     
10040 Operating transfers from / to component unit -$                     
10070 Extraordinary items, net gain/loss -$                     
10080 Special items, net gain/loss -$                     
10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In -$                     
10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer Out -$                     
10093 Transfers between Programs and Projects - in -$                     
10094 Transfers between Programs and Projects - out -$                     
10100 Total other financing sources (uses) 4,845,721$       4,845,721$  -$                 -$                     

10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenses 3,767,814$       4,753,972$  9,009$         (995,167)$        

11020 Required Annual Debt Principal Payments -$                     

11030 Beginning equity 12,528,601$     $7,821,721 $18,825 $4,688,055

11040-010
Development costs incurred in previous years that were expensed and 
subsequently reimbursed in the current year by low income housing tax credit 
financed properties.

232,007$          $232,007

11040-020 Development costs incurred in prior years, developments abandoned, costs written 
off in current year. (90,242)$           -$90,242

11040-030 Write-off of prior year payabel - RHCP project 364$                 $364
11040-070 Equity Transfers (273,155)$         -$273,155

11040 Prior period adjustments, equity transfers, and correction of errors (131,026)$         (131,026)$    -$                 -$                     

11170-001 Administrative Fee Equity- Beginning Balance 44,455$            $44,455
11170-010 Administrative Fee Revenue 3,292,090$       3,292,090$      
11170-020 Hard to House Fee Revenue -$                     -$                     
11170-021 FSS Coordinator Grant 65,625$            65,625$           
11170-030 Audit Costs -$                     -$                     
11170-040 Investment Income -$                     -$                     
11170-045 Fraud Recovery Revenue 18,616$            18,616$           
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Line Item 
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Supportive 
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11170-050 Other Revenue 10,945$            $10,945
11170-051 Comment for Other Revenue -$                     HO and misc
11170-060 Total Admin Fee Revenues 3,387,276$       3,387,276$      
11170-080 Total Operating Expenses 3,168,055$       3,168,055$      
11170-090 Depreciation 28,751$            28,751$           
11170-095 Housing Assistance Portability In -$                     -$                     
11170-100 Other Expenses 542$                 $542
11170-101 Comment for Other Expense -$                     loss on eq dispo
11170-110 Total Expenses 3,197,349$       3,197,349$      
11170-002 Net Administrative Fee 189,927$          189,927$         
11170-003 Administrative Fee Equity- Ending Balance 234,382$          234,382$         

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 234,382$          234,382$         

11180-001 Housing Assistance Payments Equity - Begining Balance 4,643,600$       $4,643,600
11180-010 Housing Assistance Payment Revenues 28,499,883$     28,499,883$    
11180-015 Fraud Recovery Revenue 18,615$            18,615$           
11180-020 Other Revenue 69,693$            $69,693
11180-021 Comment for Other Revenue -$                     FSS forfeit
11180-025 Investment Income 110,857$          110,857$         
11180-030 Total HAP Revenues 28,699,048$     28,699,048$    
11180-080 Housing Assistance Payments 29,884,142$     29,884,142$    
11180-090 Other Expenses -$                     
11180-091 Comments for Other Expenses -$                     
11180-100 Total Housing Assistance Payments Expenses 29,884,142$     29,884,142$    
11180-002  Net Housing Assistance Payments (1,185,094)$      (1,185,094)$     
11180-003  Housing Assistance Payments Equity-Ending Balance 3,458,506$       3,458,506$      

11180 Housing Assistance Payments Equity 3,458,506$       3,458,506$      

11190-210 Total ACC HCV Units 40752 40,752
11190-220 Unfunded Units 0
11190-230 Other Adjustments 0

11190 Unit Months Available 42844 1864 228 40752
11210 Unit Months Leased 42566 1628 228 40710
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Harn & Dolan
Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693   Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the
  County of Santa Barbara
Lompoc, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2008, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara,
California’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 4, 2009.  We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara,
California's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California’s internal control over financial
reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County
of Santa Barbara, California’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more
than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California’s
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Housing Authority
of the County of Santa Barbara, California’s internal control.  

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that result in more than
a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by
the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California’s internal control.
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Harn & Dolan
Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693   Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL

OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the 
  County of Santa Barbara
Lompoc, California

Compliance
We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California, with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement  that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December
31, 2008.  The Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California's major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.  Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California's
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara,
California's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America;  the standards applicable to financial audits contained in  Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.  Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara,
California's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary
in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.  Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California's compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, California, complied in all material respects,
with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2008.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

The previous audit report for the year ended December 31, 2007 contained no audit findings.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

DECEMBER 31, 2008

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: unqualified

Is a “going concern” explanatory paragraph included in the audit report? no

Internal control over financial reporting:
   Significant deficiencies identified? no
   Significant deficiencies identified also considered to be material weaknesses? none reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? no

Federal Programs

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs $ 1,058,806

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes

Identification of major programs:
Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified

Internal control over compliance:
   Significant deficiencies identified? no
   Significant deficiencies identified also considered to be material weaknesses? none reported

Any known questioned costs reported? no

Were prior audit findings related to direct funding shown in the 
   Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings no

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

none

Section III - Federal Award Findings

none



Annual Statement/Perforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 41301201 1 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
' PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 
RtIF funds shall be included here. 

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the 
County of Santa Barbara 
PO Box 397, Lompoc, CA 93438 

Page 1 form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-P021-50147 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 
Date of CFFP: 

FFY of Grant: 2007 
FFY of Grant Approval: 2007 

Type of Grant 
Original Annual Statement Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 
Performance 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Report and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 
Summary by Development Account 

Total nonCFP Funds 

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 2 1) ' 
1408 Management Improvements 

1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 2 1) 

1411 Audit 

14 15 Liquidated Damages 

1430 Fees and Costs 

1440 Site Acquisition 

1450 Site Improvement 

1460 Dwelling structures 

1465.1 Dwelling Equipment-Nonexpendable 

1470 Nondwelling Structures 

1475 Nondwelling E q u i p m t  

1485 Demolition 

1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 

1495.1 Relocation Costs 

1499 Development Activities 

Total 
Obligated 

.oo 
105,828.00 
286,821.62 
105,828.00 

.oo 

.oo 
30,626.50 

.oo 
24,558.63 

202,092.33 
6,83 1.35 
5,663 .oo 

85,131.67 
.oo 
.oo 

33,730.00 
.oo 

Actual Cost ' 
Expended 

.oo 
105,828.00 
248,800.47 
105,828.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.OO 

.oo 
24,293 .OO 

194,104.08 
6,83 1.35 
5,663 .oo 

85,131.67 
.oo 
.oo 

32,288.05 
.oo 

Final Performance and Evaluation 
Total 

Original 

.oo 
105,828.00 
206,500.00 
105,828.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.OO 

.oo 

.OO 
17,000.00 
2 1,000.00 

500,000.00 
24,406.90 

.oo 

.oo 
60,000.00 

.oo 

Estimated Cost 
~ e v i s e d '  

.oo 
105,828.00 
286,82 1.62 
105,828.00 

.oo 

.oo 
30,626.50 

.oo 
192,413.62 
202,092.33 

6,83 1.35 
5,663.00 

85,131.67 
.oo 
.oo 

37,048.91 
.oo 



Annual Statement/Perforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 4/30/2011 

Lompoc, CA, 93438 1 
Type of Grant - 

Part I: Summary 

I Original Annual Statement Reserve for DisastersIEmergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 I 

PHA Name: 
~~~~i~~ ~ ~ ~ h ~ ~ i ~  
of the County of 
Santa Barbara 
PO Box 397 

I 

18a 1 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA .oo t 

Grant and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-P021-501-07 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 
Date of CFFP: 

[XI Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct 
Payment 

FFY of Grant: 2007 
FFY of Grant Approval: 2007 

Line I Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost 

19 1 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 

PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 
RHF funds shall be included here. 

Total Actual Cost ' 
Original 

17.722.10 1 .OO 1 .OO 1 

I I 

Revised ' 

.oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 

Obligated Expended 
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa 
Barbara 
PO Box 397, Lornpoc, CA 93438 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CAI 6-PO2 1-501-07 
CFFP (Yes/ No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2007 

Development Number 
NameIPHA-Wide 
Activities 

PHA-Wide 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

Operating budget. 

Development 
Account No. 

1406 

Status of Work 

Complete. 

Total Actual Cost 

Original 

105,828.00 

Revised ' 
105,828.00 

Funds 
obligated2 

105,828.00 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d ~  

105,828.00 



Annual Statement@erforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2007 PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa 
Barbara 
PO Box 397, Lompoc, CA 93438 

Grant Type and Number 
Capltal Fund Program Grant No: CA16-P021-501-07 
CFFP (Yed No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

Development Number 
NameBHA-Wide 
Activities 

AMP 1 - Goleta 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

21-022 

Development 
Account No. 

Total Estimated Cost 

Community building construction 
(contract labor). 

AMP 1 - SUBTOTAL 

Quantity 

Original 

Status of Work 

Revised ' 

Total Actual Cost 

Funds 
obligated2 

1470 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d '  

500,000.00 

500,000.00 

1 building .OO 

99,876.84 

.OO 

99,876.84 

.OO 

66,186.34 

To ARRA. 
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa 
Barbara 
PO Box 397, Lompoc, CA 93438 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-P021-501-07 
CFFP (Yes1 No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2007 

Development Number 
NamelPHA-Wide 
Activities 

AMP 3 - Santa Maria 
/ Guadalupe / Orcutt 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

Development 
Account No. 

Quantity Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

Status of Work 

Revised ' 

Total Actual Cost 

Funds 
obligated2 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d '  
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

t NO: CA16-P021-501-07 

PO Box 397, Lornpoc, CA 93438 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 
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Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 41301201 1 

Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD appmval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended 

Page7 

Part 111: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2007 

Reasons for Revised Target Dates ' 

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 
PO Box 397, Lompoc, CA 93438 

Development Number 
NamePHA-Wide 

Activities 

PHA-Wide #I406 

PHA-Wide #I408 

PHA-Wide #I410 

21-025 

AMP 4 
2 1-004 
21-016 
21-017 

All Fund Obligated 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

911 212009 

911 212009 
911 212009 
911 212009 

All Funds Expended 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

Original 
Obligation End 

Date 
911 212009 

911 212009 

911 212009 

9/12/2011 

9/12/2011 
9/12/2011 
9/12/2011 

Original Expenditure 
End Date 

9/12/2011 

9/12/2011 

9/12/2011 

Actual Obligation 
End Date 

613012009 

913012007 

Actual Expenditure End 
Date 

613012009 

613012008 



Annual Statement/Perforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 

1 ~ k l a c e m e n t  ~ o k i n ~  Factor Grant NO: 
Date of CFFP. 

Type of Grant 
Original Annual Statement rn Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies rn Revised Annual Statement (revision no: ) 
performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

3 

4 

Line 

1 

2 

5 I 1411 Audit 

Total Actual Cost ' 

1408 Management Improvements 

1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 

.oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 
6 

7 

Summary by Development Account 

Total nonCFP Funds 

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 2 1 ) ' 

Obligated 

.oo 

.OO 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

Expended 

.oo 

.OO 
158,000.00 
109.993.00 

1415 Liquidated Damages 

1430 Fees and Costs 

13 

14 

Total Estimated Cost 

1440 Site Acquisition 

1450 Site Improvement 

1460 Dwelling Structures 

1465.1 Dwelling Equipmnt-Nonexpendable 

1470 Nondwelling Structures 

15 

16 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
'To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
' PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 

RHF funds shall be included here. 

Original 

.oo 
109.993.00 

268,000.00 
109.993 .OO 

.oo O 0  

1475 Nondwelling E q u i p m t  

1485 Demolition 

I I I I I 

Page 1 

~evised'  

.oo 
109.993 .OO 

.oo 
294,950.00 
18 1,000.00 

.oo 
132.000.00 

1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 

1495.1 Relocation Costa 

1,872.50 
109,993.00 

.oo " .oo 

26,000.00 
.oo 

.oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 17 

1,872.50 
100,826.00 

~ ~ 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 

105,000.00 
296,600.00 

.oo 
.OO 

.oo 
.oo 

1499 Development Activities 

96,000.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.OO 
.oo 
.oo 
.OO 

.oo 

38.000.00 

.oo 

.OO 

.oo 

.oo 

.OO 
22,072.92 

.oo 
3,850.77 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.oo 
.oo 



Annual StatementPerformance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing 
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226 

Expires 41301201 1 

Type of Grant 

Original Annual Statement 

Part I: Summary 

Reserve for DisastersIEmergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 

FFY of Grant:2006 
FFY of Grant Approval: 2008 

PHA Name: 
~~~~i~~ ~ ~ ~ h ~ ~ i t y  
of the County of 
Santa Barbara 

Grant and Number 
Cap~tal Fund Program Grant No: CAI 6-P021-50148 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 
Date nf CFFP. 

' 
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

Line 1 Summary by Development Account 

l8a 

18ba 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 
PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% ofCFP Grants for operations. 

RHF funds shall be included here. 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

Annual StatementPerforrnance and Evaluation Report 

Page2 

Total Estimated Cost 

1501 Collaterization or Debt Service paid by the PHA 

9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct Payment 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Total Actual Cost ' 
Original 

1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) 

Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 

Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities 

Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs 

.oo 

.oo 

Revised ' 

87,994.00 
1,099,930.00 

.oo 
148,000.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

Obligated 

76,344.00 
1,099,930.00 

.oo 
148,000.00 

-00 

Expended 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

.OO 
133,938.42 

.oo 

.OO 

.oo 

.OO 
106,549.27 

.oo 

.OO 

.OO 



Capital Fund Program Tables Page 3 

Annual Statement 1 Performance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFPICFPRHF) 
Part II: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: 
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

FFY of Grant Approval: 
2008 

Status of Work 

On going. 

Grant Type and Number: 
Capital Fund Program Grant No.: 501-08 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.: 

Development 

Development 

Account 

Number 

1406 

JumberINam 

HA-wide 

Activities 

PHA-Wide 

Quantity General Description of Major 

Work Categories 

Operating budget 

Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

109,993.00 

Total Actual Cost 

Revised 

109,993.00 

Obligated 

.OO 

Expended 

.OO 



Capital Fund Program Tables Page 4 

Annual Statement I Performance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFPICFPRHF) 
Part II: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: 
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

FFY of Grant Approval: 
2008 

Status of Proposed Work (2) 

Reprogrammed to 5-Year Plan. 

Grant Type and Number: 
Capital Fund Program Grant No.: 501-08 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.: 

Development 

Development 

Account 

Number 

1450 

JumberINam 

HA-wide 

Activities 

AMP 1 

21-015 

Quantity 

100% 

General Description of Major 

Work Categories 

Parking lot. replace (contract labor). 

Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

30,000.00 

Total Actual Cost 

Revised (1) 

.OO 

Obligated 

.OO 

Expended 

.OO 



Capital Fund Program Tables Page 5 

Annual Statement I Performance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFPICFPRHF) 
Part II: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: 
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

FFY of Grant Approval: 
2008 

Status of Proposed Work (2) 

On schedule. 

On schedule. 

Reprogrammed to 501-09. 

Reprogrammed to 501-09. 

Reprogrammed to CFRG 501-09 

Reprogramme to CFRG 501-09. 

Reprogrammed to 501-06. 

Reprogrammed to 501-06. 

Reprogrammed to 501-07. 

Grant Type and Number: 
Capital Fund Program Grant No.: 501-08 

Development 

4urnberINaml 

HA-wide 

Activities 

AMP 3 

21-006 

21-007 

21-006 

21-007 

21-006 

21-007 

21-002 

21-007 

21-007 

Development 

Account 

Number 

1408 

1408 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1460 

1470 

1470 

General Description of Major 

Work Categories 

Security services (contract labor). 

Security services (contract labor). 

Irrigation, install (contract labor). 

Irrigation, install (contract labor). 

Electrical system upgrade (contract labor). 

Electrical system upgrade (contract labor). 

Remodel cmmty bldg (contract labor). 

Office kitchen (contract labor). 

Termite treatment. cmty. Bldg. (contract labor:.1470 

AMP 3 TOTAL 

Quantity 

69 units 

81 units 

100% 

100% 

69 units 

81 units 

1 bldg. 

1 

1 

Replacement Housing 
Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

46,950.00 

50,000.00 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

10,000.00 

190,950.00 

Factor Grant No.: 
Total Actual Cost 

Revised (1) 

42,000.00 

42.000.00 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

84,000.00 

Obligated 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

Expended 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 



Capital Fund Program Tables Page 6 

Annual Statement I Performance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFPICFPRHF) 
Part II: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: 
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

FFY of Grant Approval: 
2008 

Status of Proposed Work (2) 

On schedule. 

On schedule. 

On schedule. 

Reprogrammed to CFRG 501-09 

Reprogrammed to CFRG 501-09 

Reprogrammed to 501-07. 

Reprogrammed to 501-07. 

Reprogrammed to CFRG 501-09 

Grant Type and Number: 
Capital Fund Program Grant No.: 501-08 

Development 

Jumber/Nam 

HA-wide 

Activities 

AMP 4 

21-016 

21-017 

21-004 

21-013 

21-013 

21-01 7 

21-017 

21-004 

Development 

Account 

Number 

1408 

1408 

1450 

1460 

1460 

1465.1 

1465.1 

1470 

General Description of Major 

Work Categories 

Security services (contract labor). 

Security services (contract labor). 

Irrigation, install (contract labor). 

Heating, replace (contract labor). 

Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 

Refrigerators, replace. 

Stoves, replace. 

Sheds roofs, replace (contract labor). 

AMP 4 TOTAL 

Quantity 

40 units 

35 units 

100% 

24 units 

24 units 

35 units 

35 units 

40 units 

Replacement Housing 
Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

32,000.00 

32,000.00 

45.000.00 

25,000.00 

17,000.00 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

151,000.00 

Factor Grant No.: 
Total Actual Cost 

Revised ( I )  

32,000.00 

32,000.00 

45,000.00 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

109,000.00 

Obligated 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

Expended 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

.OO 

00 

.OO 



Capital Fund Table Page 7 

Annual Statement I Performance and Evaluation Report 

Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFPICFPRHF) 

Part Ill: Implementation Schedule . 
PHA Name: 
Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

Development 

NumberlName 

HA-wide 

Activities 

PHA-Wide #I406 

PHA Wide #A408 
- 

PHA-Wide #A410 

PHA-Wide #I475 

- 

21-004 

21-006 

21-007 

21-013 
- 

21-016 

21-017 
- 

FFY of Grant Approval: 
2008 

Reason for Revised Target Date (2) 

- 

Grant Type and Number: 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: 501-08 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.: 

21-022 

All Funds 

Original 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

6130120 12 

All Funds 

Original 

6130120 10 

6130120 10 

6130120 10 

6130120 10 

6130120 10 

6130120 1 0 

6130120 10 

6130120 1 0 

6/3012010 

6130120 10 

Expended (Quarter 

Revised (1) 

Obligated (Quarter 

Revised (1) 

- 

Ending Date) 

Actual (2) 

- 

Ending Date) 

Actual (2) 

p~ 

613012008 



I I Re~lacement Housing Factor Grant No: I I 

Annual StatementIPerfonnance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing 
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226 

Expires 41301201 1 
Part I: Summaly 

FFY of Grant: 2009 
FFY of Grant Approval: 2009 

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the 
County of Santa Barbara 

Type of Grant 
Original Annual Statement Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-S021-501-09 

3 

4 

7 1 1430 Fees and Costs .oo 1 .oo I .oo 1 .ool 

5 

6 

Line 

1 

2 

Total Actual Cost ' 

1408 Management Improvements 

14 10 Administration (may not exceed 1 OYo of line 2 1 ) 

Summary by Development Account 

Total nonCFP Funds 

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 2 1)' 

Total Estimated Cost 
Obligated 

.oo 

.oo 

141 1 Audit 

1415 Liquihted Damages 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Original 

.oo 

.oo 

Expended 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 

141.387.00 

12 

13 

14 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
To be completed for the Perfomlance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
' PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100%of CFP Grants for operations. 

RHF funds shall be included here. 

~evised'  

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

1440 Site Acquisition 

1450 Site improvement 

1460 Dwelling Structures 

1465.1 Dwelling Equipment-Nonexpendable 

15 

16 

17 

Page 1 

.oo 
141.387.00 

1470 Nondwelling Structures 

1475 Nondwelling Equipmmt 

1485 Demolition 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
150,000.00 
482,487.00 

.oo 

1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 

1495.1 Relocation Costs 

1499 Development Activities ' 

.oo 
141.387.00 

.oo 
2.054.43 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
- 

150,000.00 
461,963.63 

.oo 
640,000.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

20,064.21 
.oo 
.oo 

640,000.00 
.oo 
.oo 

.oo 

.OO 
195,363.97 

.oo 
19,790.63 

.oo 

.oo 
.oo 
- 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.OO 
753.86 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 



Annual Statement/Perfonnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Ex~ires  4/30/2011 

Type of Grant 1 Original Annual Statement 

Part I: Summary 

Reserve for DisasterslEmergencia Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 

FEY of Grant:2009 
FEY of Grant Approval: 2009 

PHA Name: 
~~~~i~~ ~ ~ t h ~ ~ i t y  
of the County of 
Santa Barbara 

Grant and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-SO2 1-501 4 9  
Replacemen t Housing Factor Grant No: 
Date of CFFP: 

[XI Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: June 30,2009 Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

I 18ba 1 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct I .oo I .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 

Line I Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost 

I I I I I 

Payment 

Total Actual Cost ' 

18a 1 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 
Original 

I I I I I 
19 1 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) 

20 

2 1 

22 

.oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 1 .oo 
Signature of Public Housing Director Date 

20.523.37 1 .OO 1 .OO 

23 

24 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
T o  be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 
' PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 

RHF funds shall be included here. 

Expended Revised ' 

Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 

Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities 

Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Obligated 

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs 

Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs 

1,413,874.00 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

1,413,874.00 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

356,815.18 
.oo 
.oo 

22,598.92 
.oo 
.oo 



Annual Statement'F"F'rforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 41301201 1 

I 1 Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: I 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 

Development Number 
NamePHA-Wide 
Activities C 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa 
Barbara 

AMP 1 - Goleta - 
2 1-022 (Armitos) 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-SO2 1-501 -09 
CFFP (Yes/ No): No 

1-022 (Armitos) 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2009 

21-006,007 (SM) 

1 AMP 3 - SUBTOTAL 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

Parking lot replacement (contract labor). 
Crnmty. bldg. construct. (contract labor). 

Electrical, upgrade (contract labor). 
Windows, replace (cont~act labor). 
Flooring. reulacc (contract labor). 
Doors, replace (contract labor). 

Development Total Estimated Cost 
Account No. 

Total Actual Cost 

Original 

1450 
1470 

1460 1 16 units I .OO ] 8,000.00 1 88.55 1 .OO 

Revised ' Funds 
obligated2 

1460 
1460 
1460 

Status of Work 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d '  

100% 
1 building 

On schedule. 
In progress. 

150 units 
16 units 
13 units 

In progress. 
On schedule. 
On schedule. 

150,000.00 
600,000.00 

On schedule. 

160,000.00 
47,200.00 
26.000.00 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

150,000.00 
600,000.00 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

160,000.00 
47,200.00 
26.000.00 

.OO 
19,790.63 

.OO 
19,790.63 

146,503.58 
252.91 

88.54 

273.58 
107.33 

.OO 



Annual StatementPerformance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa 
Barbara 

Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CAI 6-SO21 -501 -09 
CFFP (Yed No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2009 

Development Number 
NameJPHA-Wide 
Activities 

AMP 4 - Lompoc 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

21-014 (North "Q" St.) 
2 1-0 16 (West College) 

AMP 4 - SUBTOTAL 

PHA-Wide 
PHA-Wide 

PHA-Wide - Subtotal 

Development 
Account No. 

Flooring, replace (contract labor). 
Doors (exterior), replace (contract labor). 

Administrative salaries and benefits. 
Contingency. 

Quantity 

1460 
1460 

1410 
1502 

Status of Work Total Estimated Cost 

Original 

44 units 
40 units 

Total Actual Cost 

58,887.00 
.OO 

289,287.00 

141,387.00 
.OO 

141,387.00 

Funds 
obligated2 

-- 
Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d ~  

19,105.45 
33,000.00 

260,763.63 

141,387.00 
20,523.37 

161,910.37 

19,105.45 
257.68 

48,703.97 

141,387.00 
.OO 

141,387.00 

106.25 
.OO 

372.95 

2,054.43 
.OO 

2,054.43 

In progress. 
From 501-08. 

On going. 



Annual StatementIPerforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 4/30/201 1 

' Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2009 

Reasons for Revised Target Dates ' 

Part 111: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

Development Number 
NameIPHA-Wide 

Activities 

PHA-Wide 

AMP 1 - Goleta 

AMP 3 - Santa Maria / 
Guadalupe / Orcutt 

AMP 4 - Lompoc 

All Funds Expended 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

All Fund Obligated 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

Original Expenditure 
End Date 

03/17/2012 

0311 7/20 12 

0311 7/20 12 

031 17/20 12 

Original 
Obligation End 

Date 
03/17/2010 

03/17/2010 

0311 7/20 10 

0311 7/20 10 

Actual Expenditure End 
Date 

Actual Obligation 
End Date 

06/30/2009 



Annual StatementIPerformance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing 
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226 

Expires 4130120 1 1 

~Glacement  ~ o i s i n ~  p actor Grant No: 
Date of CFFP: 

Part I: Summary 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the 
County of Santa Barbara 

Type ofGrant 
Original Annual Statement Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

Grant Type and Number 
Ca~ital  Fund Promam Grant No: CA16-P021-501-10 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

FFY ofGrant: 2010 
FFY ofGrant Approval: 2010 

6 

7 

Summary by Development Account 

Total nonCFP Funds 

1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 2 1) ' 
1408 Management Improvements 

1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 

1411 Audit 

8 1 1440 Site Acquisition 

1415 Liquidated Damages 

1430 Fees and Costs 

.oo 1 
9 

10 

109,993 .OO 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

11 

12 

13 

Total Estimated Cost 

- 

1450 Site Improvemen t 

1460 Dwelling Structures 

14 

15 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 
RHF funds shall be included here. 

Original 

.oo 
89,993 .oo 

158.000.00 

Total Actual Cost ' 

~ ~ 

100,700.00 
576.244.00 

1465.1 Dwelling Equipmt-Nonexpendable 

1470 Nondwelling Structures 

1475 Nondwelling E q u i p m t  

1485 Demoli tion 

1492 Moving to Work Demonstration 

16 

17 

Page 1 

~ e v i s e d '  Obligated 

15,000.00 
.oo 

26,000.00 

Expended 

1495.1 Relocation Costs 

1499 Development Activities 
24,000.00 

.oo 



Annual Statement'Performance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 
Exoires 4/30/2011 

Part I: Summary 

Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: Final Performance and Evaluation Report 

I 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct 
Payment 

FFY of Grant: 2010 
FFY of Grant Approval: 2010 

PHA Name: 
~~~~i~~ ~ ~ ~ h ~ ~ i ~ ~  
of the County of 
Santa Barbara 

Line I Summary by Development Account 

18a 1 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA 

I I 

19 1 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) .oo t 

Type of Grant 

Original Annual Statement Reserve for DisasterdEmergencies Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 1 

Grant and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA16-P021-501-10 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 
Date of CFFP: 

.oo 1 

Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost ' 
Original 

20 

2 1 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 
'To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 
' PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. 

RHF funds shall be included here. 

I 

Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19) 

Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities 

22 I Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities 

Expended Revised 

1,099,930.00 
.oo 
.oo 1 

Obligated 



Annual StatementPerformance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 4/30/2011 

I PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa I Grant Type and Number - 1 Barbara Capital Aid Program Grant No: CAI 6-PO2 1-50 1-1 0 
CFFP (Yes/ No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

PHA-Wide I Operating budget. 1 1406 

Development Number 
NamePHA-Wide 
Activities 

PHA-Wide I Professional development training. 1 1408 

I PHA-Wide 
I I I 

I Administration ( 10%) 1 1410 

General Description of Major Work 
Categories 

I I I 

PHA-Wide I Purchase maintenance vehicle. 1 1475 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Development 
Account No. 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2010 

Quantity 

Original 

Total Estimated Cost 

I 

I Revised ' 1 Funds 

Total Actual Cost Status of Work 



Annual StatementPerforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 41301201 1 

Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost 
NamePHA-Wide Categories Account No. 

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa Grant Type and Number 
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CAI 6-P021-501-10 
CFFP (Yes1 No): No 
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

1 Status of Work 

- 
Federal FFY of Grant: 2010 

Activities 

AMP 3 - Santa Maria 1 
Guadalupe / Orcutt 
2 1-006 
2 1-007 
2 1-002 
2 1-003 
2 1-005 
2 1-006 
2 1-007 
2 1-025 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 

To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Original 

Security Services. 

AMP 3 - SUBTOTAL 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Revised ' Funds 
obligated2 

Security Services 
Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 
Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 
Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 
Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 
Water heaters, replace (contract labor). 
Water heaters. revlace (contract labor). 

153,300.00 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d ~  

1408 
1408 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 

69 42,000.00 
8 1 
6 
7 

20 
23 
27 
16 

42,000.00 
4,200.00 
4,900.00 

14,000.00 
16,100.00 
18,900.00 
1 1.200.00 



Annual Statement/Perforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

Part 11: Supporting Pages 
PHA Name: Houisng Authority of the County of Santa I Grant Type and Number I Barbara 

- 
Capital ~ u n d  Program Grant No: CA16-P021-501-10 
CFFP (Yes/ No): No I Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: 

Federal FFY of Grant: 2010 

Development Number General Description of Major Work Development 
NamelPHA-Wide 1 1 Categories ~ c c o u n t  NO. 
Activities 

AMP 4 - Lompoc 

1 21-016 I Security Services. 1 1408 
21-017 I Security Services. 1 1408 
21-014 I Parking lot. renair (contract labor). 1 1450 

21-013 ~ a t h r o o m s ,  remodel (contract labor). 1 1460 
21-013 I Camet. renlace (contract labor). 1 1460 

21-016 
21-017 
2 1-004 

" , .  .. 

21-013 
21-013 
21-013 
21-013 
21-013 
21-013 
21-013 

Status of Work Quantity 

Fence, replace (contract labor). 
Fence, replace (contract labor). 
Toilets, replace (contract labor). 

1450 
1450 
1460 

. , A  

Kitchens, remodel (contract labor). 
Roof replace (contract labor). 
Security screen doors (contract labor). 
Termite Treatment (contract labor). 
Toilets, replace (contract labor). 
Appliances, replace (contract labor). 
Resident Relocation. 

I I AMP 4 - SUBTOTAL I I 1 710.644.00 1 I I I I 

Total Estimated Cost 

1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1460 
1465 
1495 

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement 
To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 

Total Actual Cost 

Original 

form HUD-50075.1 (412008) 

Revised ' Funds 
obligatedZ 

Funds 
~ x ~ e n d e d ~  



Annual StatementPerforrnance and Evaluation Report 
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB NO. 2577-0226 
Expires 413012011 

- 

Part 111: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program 
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara Federal FFY of Grant: 2010 

Reasons for Revised Target Dates ' Development Number 
NamePHA-Wide 

Activities 

PHA-Wide 

AMP 3 - Guadalupe, 
Santa Maria, Orcutt 

' Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended 

AMP 4- Lompoc 1 613012012 

613012012 

1 613012014 

All Fund Obligated 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

61301201 4 

Original 
Obligation End 

Date 
613012012 

All Funds Expended 
(Quarter Ending Date) 

Actual Obligation 
End Date 

Original Expenditure 
End Date 

6130102 14 

Actual Expenditure End 
Date 
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Capital Fund Program-Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 
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(412008) 

Statement for FFY 2011-2012 FFY 2012-2013 FFY 2013-2014 FFY 2014-2015 

TOTAL 3,384,790.00 2,174,400.00 1,664,500.00 12,394,300.00 
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Office of Public and Indian Housing 
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Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 
P.O. Box 397 Lompoc, CA 93438-0397 

81 5 West Ocean Avenue Lompoc, CA 93436-6526 
(805) 736-3423 FAX (805) 735-7672 TDD (800) 545-1833 Ext. 594 

October 1,2009 

K. J. Brockington, Director 
Office of Public Housing 
U.S. DEPT. OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
61 1 West Sixth Street, Suite 1040 
Los Angeles, California 90017 

Subject: Submission of PHA 5 Year and Fiscal Year 2010 Annual Plan - 
Certifications 

Dear Ms. Brockington: 

We successfully completed electronic transmission to HUD of the above- 
captioned plan. To fulfill all of the HUD requirements related to the plan 
submission, we have enclosed the signed certification documents: 

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan HUD 50077 
Civil Rights Certification HUD 50077CR 
Certification for Drug Free Workplace HUD 50070 
Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions HUD 
50071 
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities SF-LLL 
Summary of Resident Work Item Suggestions - RAB 

Please contact the undersigned at (805) 736-3423 ext. 221 with any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Executive Director 

Enclosures 



PHA Certifications of Compliance 
with PHA Plans and Related 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

Expires 4/30/2011 
Regulations 

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations: 
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan 

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other 
authorized PHA ofJicial if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of t h e z  5-Year a n d / o r x  Annual PHA 
Plan for the PHAJiscal year beginning 20 10 , hereinafter referred to as" the Plan", ofwhich this document is apart and make 
the following certiJications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HlJD) in connection with the 
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof: 

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such 
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located. 
The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable 
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing 
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable 
Consolidated Plan. 
The PHA certifies that there has been no ch'ange, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund 
Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital 
Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual StatementPerformance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if 
there is no change. 
The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by 
the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or 
Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy ofthe recommendations made by the 
Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations. 
The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45 
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and 
invited public comment. 
The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing 
Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title I1 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 
The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any 
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the 
resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further 
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions. 
For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists: 

The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/lMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner 
(as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24); 
The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in 
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant 
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site; 
Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a 
pending complaint brought by HUD; 
The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair 
housing; 
The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and 
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(~)(1). 

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act 
of 1975. 
The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the 
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped. 
The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment 
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135. 

Previous version is obsolete Page 1 of 2 form HLID-50077 (412008) 



12. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable. 

13. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24 
CFR 5.105(a). 

14. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to cany 
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58 
or Part 50, respectively. 

15. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under 
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with 
program requirements. 

17. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35. 

18. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State, 
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments). 

19. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize 
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan. 

20. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is 
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with 
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified 
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business ofice of the PHA. 

2 1. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that: 
(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs 

before implementation by the PHA; 
(ii) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and 
(iii) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during 

normal business hours. 
22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements. 

Housing Authority of the 
County of Santa Barbara CA02 1 

PHA Name PHA NumbermA Code 

x 5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2 0 1 0  - 2 0 1 4  

Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2 0 K  - 2 0 1 0  

I hereby certifi that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will 
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001. 1010. 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) 

Name of Authorized Official 

James E. Pearson 

Previous version is obsolete Page 2 of  2 form HUD-50077 (412008) 
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Chair 

~l~naturec<,/ 

-A-7--- 
Date 

09/17/09 



Civil Rights Certification U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

Expires 4/30/20111 

Civil Rights Certification 

Annual Certification and Board Resolution 

Acting on behalfof the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other 
authorized PHA oficial ifthere is no Board of Commissioner, I approve the submission of the Plan for the PHA of which this 
document is apart and make the following certiJication and agreement with the Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereoj 

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title I1 of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

PHA Name PHA NumberIHA Code 

Name of Author~zed Official 

FREDERICK C. LAMONT 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 

form HUD-50077-CR (112009) 
OM6 Approval No. 2577-0226 



Certification for 
a Drug-Free Workplace 

U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 

Applicant Name 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

ProgramlActivily Receiving Federal Granl Funding 

PUBLIC HOUSING AND SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAMS 

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to 
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below: 

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue (1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
to provide a drug-free workplace by: 

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic- 
a .  Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un- tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the 

lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction; 
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work- 

e. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days 
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against 

after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em- 
employees for violation of such prohibition. 

ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 
b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ- 

inform employees --- ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on 

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, 
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the 

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification 
workplace; number(s) of each affected grant; 

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar 
employee assistance programs; and days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect 

to any employee who is so convicted --- 
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees 

for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace. (1)  Taking appropriate personnel action against such an 
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the 

c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged 
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or 

in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement 
required by paragraph a.; (2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto- 

rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap- 
d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para- 

proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law 
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the 

enforcement, or other appropriate agency; 
employee will --- 

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug- 
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f. 

2. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the 
HUD funding of the programiactivity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code. 
ldentify each sheet with the Applicant name and address and the programiactivity receiving grant funding.) 

SEE ATTACHED LIST 

Check here I if there are workplaces on file that are not identified on the attached sheets - 
I hereby certify that a11 the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. 
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal andlor civil penalties. 

(18 U.S.C. 1001,1010,1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729,3802) 

Name of Authorized Official 

FREDERICK C. LAMONT -. n 

Title 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

-- Date 

SEPTEMBER 17,2009 
, 

form HUD-50070 (3198) 
ref. Handbooks 7417.1,7475.13,7485.1 & .3 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

PUBLIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS 

(hsgdev) 08/24/09 



OMB Approval No. 2577-01 57 (Exp. 3/31/2010) 

Certification of Payments U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 

to Influence Federal Transactions Office of Public and Indian Housing 

Applicant Name 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

ProgramlActivity Receiving Federal Grant Funding 

PUBLIC HOUSING AND SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAMS 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

( 1 )  No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be (3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this 
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for certification be included in the award documents for all subawards 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts 
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec- subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which 
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into 

reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered 
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 

into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making 
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, 

or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the 
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, 
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its 
instructions. 

1 hereby cert i fy that a l l  the informat ion stated herein, as we l l  as any informat ion provided i n  the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. 

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal andlor civil penalties. 
(18U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729,3802) 

I 
Date (mmlddlyyyy) 

0911 712009 

Name of Authorized Official 

FREDERICK C. LAMONT 

Previous edition is obsolete 

Title 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

form HUD 50071 (3198) 
ref. Handboooks 741 7.1, 7475.1 3, 7485.1, & 7485.3 



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Approved by OMB 

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 0348-0046 

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.) 
1. Type of Federal Action: 12. Status of Federal Action: 13. Report Type: 

c. cooperative agreement 
d. loan 
e. loan guarantee 

a. bid/offer/application 
nb. initial award 

c. post-award 

a. initial filing 
b. material change 

For Material Change Only: 
year quarter 
date of last report 

f. loan insurance 

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Public Housing and Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Programs 

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 
Prime Subawardee 

Tier , if known: 

Congressional District, if known: 24th 
6. Federal DepartmentlAgency: 

I CFDA Number, if applicable: 

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name 
and Address of Prime: 

Congressional District, if known: 24th 
7. Federal Program NamelDescription: 

11. Information requested through this form is authorized by tiUe 31 U.S.C. sectlon 
1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material representation of fact 
upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made 
or entered into. Thls disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This 
information will be available for public inspection. Any person who fails to file the 
required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10.000 and 
not more than $100.000 for each such failure. 

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 

CA 16-PO2 1 and SF-2 18 

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant 
( if individual, last name, first name, MI): 

I Executive Director 

9. Award Amount, if known : 

$ 

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if 
different from No. 10a ) 
(last name, first name, MI): 

1 ~ e l e ~ h o n e  No.: (805) 736-3423 ~ ~ t ~ :  0911 712009 

Federal Use Only: 
Authorized for Local Reproduction 

Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-971 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA 

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM CA16-PO2 1-50 1-10 (FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2010) 

WORK ITEM SUGGESTIONS RECEIVED AFTER PREPARATION OF "DRAFT" ANNUAL SUBMISSION 

Location 

Santa Maria 

Santa Maria 

Santa Maria 

Guadalupe 

Guadalupe 

21-014 
(640 North "Q" St.) 
Lompoc 

Budpeted 
Amount 

$.00 

$447,000.00 

$2,250,000.00 

$78,000.00 

$1 68,000.00 

$.00 

Work Item 

Painting (interior). 

Flooring replacement (tile). 

Kitchen remodel, including 
cabinets. 

Sheds. enlarge. 

Carpet, installation. 

Painting (interior). 

Suggestion Source 

Resident Suggestion 

Resident Suggestion 

Resident Suggestion 

Resident Suggestion 

Resident Suggestion 

Resident Suggestions 

Comment 

Interior painting will only be completed in 
conjunction with a modernization project 
under the Capital Fund Program on a per 
unit basis under the Operating Budget. 

Work item added to Five-Year Plan. 

Work item added to Five-Year Plan. 

Work item is currently in the Five-Year 
Plan (Sheds, upgrade). 

Work itern is currently in Five-Year Plan. 

Interior painting will only be completed in 
conjunction with a modernization project 
under the Capital Fund Program on a per 
unit basis under the Operating Budget. 
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